
PRE-MEETING AGENDA 
MOUNTAIN BROOK CITY COUNCIL 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBER (A108) 
56 CHURCH STREET 

MOUNTAIN BROOK, AL 35213 

OCTOBER 10, 2022, 6:00 P.M. 

As a matter of convenience, members of the public are invited to listen, observe and participate in 
public meetings by Internet video conference. Presenters and others interested in a particular 
matter for discussion are encouraged to attend the meeting in-person. The City is not responsible 
for technical issues that may occur that interfere with the virtual meeting. The City Council, at its 
sole discretion, may proceed with its in-person business meeting regardless of whether virtual 
attendees can hear and/or observe the proceedings. The City intends to make the meeting available 
by way of the Zoom app (re: Meeting ID 801-559-1126, password 10102022). 

1. Discussion of Conditional Use for Rougarou at the old Sneaky Pete's location on 
Culver Road in Mountain Brook Village-Fire Marshall Lee Rhudy (See attached 
information. This item may be added to the formal agenda.) 

2. Observations of the Starbucks drive through in Lane Parke-Richard Caudle of 
Skipper Consultants 

3. Drainage projects/studies update- Mark Simpson of Schoel Engineering (See 
attached information. These items may be added to the formal agenda.) 

4. Board of Zoning Adjustment (BZA) appointment-Tyler Slaten (See attached 

information. This item may be added to the formal agenda.) 

5. Junior High drainage and recreational field improvements contract-Billy Pritchard 
(See attached information.) 

6. Organizational meeting of the new City Council on November ih (Time?) 

7. Agreement with Spire for relocation of their line in conjunction with Field #1 fill 
project-Sam Gaston (See attached information.) 

8. Executive Session 



Sam Gaston 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Leland Rhudy <rhudyl@mtnbrook.org> on behalf of Leland Rhudy 
Wednesday, October 05, 2022 3:35 PM 
Virginia C Smith 
Christopher Mullins; Billy Pritchard; Sam Gaston 
Re: Alley behind sneaky Pete's 

I would like to make a correction on the address. It is 2716 Culver Road. My apologies 

On Wed, Oct 5, 2022 at 3:24 PM Leland Rhudy <rhudyl@mtnbrook.org> wrote: 
After careful and thorough consideration, we have determined that adding a rear patio 
to 1234 Culver Road would further exacerbate the current ingress/egress issues into 
the alleyway by Fire Department vehicles. 
The patio in itself is not a significant concern other than the low hanging power lines 
that run overhead. 
The primary issue is that on a daily basis, vehicles are haphazardly parked in the 
alleyway which diminishes the clear width required by code for access by emergency 
vehicles. Adding a patio to the already congested area would only serve to make these 
conditions worse. 
IF parking was not permitted in the alleyway, the access width would 
accommodate emergency vehicles and the rear patio would not cause a significant 
impedance. 
So, basically it is our recommendation that we can have either parking in the alley OR a 
patio but not both. 
In addition, if the decision is to continue with allowing parking in the alleyway, we 
would suggest that there be some order applied to the chaos by striping parking spaces 
and limiting the number of vehicles to the number of spaces. 
We are also having issues with delivery trucks ripping down the low hanging power 
lines in the alleyway. It would be nice to find a solution for this problem as well. 

On Wed, Oct 5, 2022 at 1 :20 PM Virginia C Smith <virginiasmith31161 @gmail.com> wrote: 
Chiefs, I have not seen a memo re the alley and fire department . Is it forthcoming soon? 

Thanks 

Sent from my iPhone 

Leland Rhudy, IAAI-CFI (V), NAFI-CFEI 

Battalion Chief/Fire Marshal 

Mountain Brook Fire Department 

102 Tibbett Street 

1 



RAO~S•l387 .. 27(M I RI 
LENGTH•16'(M I RI 

(\ 

V'S, 

17~ 

,, 

---~r;'fil' ,.,.,...,,,..,.,.. 
,.. 

.,.,...,,,..,.,..,+6 
.,.,.,.,,,. ~ 

. ~ 
\ 
' ' ..... ~ .\ " '" .......-\ ""l-. .,.,. ~ 

't ~ 

\ 

'1.000 

"""' ~ lSHQO) 

';le 

V \ 
l~ ', 

~o 
VO 

Im 
Ii'] 
Tl'ED 

(R) 

IM) . 
0 --~ 

~ 
'\ 

';:,,, 

----

LEGEND 
ELECTRICAL BOX 

POWER KTER 

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL 

RECORD 
MEASURED DISTANCE 

BOLLARD I GUARD POSTJ 

GAS METER 

UTILITY POLE w/GUY 

RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE 

------o,,fl'J • av-- OVERHEAD POWER & TELEPHONE LINE 

0 (J (. v 
I::~ 

~O..cio 

\ 

,.. ~~.~--.. 
.-o'tJ~,P~•"'' 

$°"°' 

N 68" 36'22" W 19.981MI 
N 70° 07'30" W 20.0'IRI 

2(1 JO 0 20 40 60 

======= 

NOlES 

SCALE IN FEET 
1 N = 20' 

1.Soure@ ol Information: Plol Book 18 Poge 46, Jefferson County ..lldge of Probate 

2. The purpose of this survey is to establish the Right of Woy of on Alley, this 
Is not o boundary survey. 

3.Field work for this survey was compleled on 09/20/2022. 

4.Eosements and rights of '110)' which the surveyor hod knowledge of at the 
time of the survey hove been shown. A tille review was nol performed os 
port of this survey. 

5
-~~o~~::t;ut~~ 

0s1!:~::o.,*e:re S5o~~*1s:!c~~~ ~rs tr~s l~~r~Cll~n ~~~r~~t: is 

~~::~raf~;dh~~li~~ k~~w
1r~:g;u:i~~srr~::~ror'!'0Jo t~:l ~~:ra: :. ~!n 

survey. 

6. The beori~ bose for this survey is bosed on Alcbomo Slota Plane Coordinate 
:~~':d(b;s:h;o~t6o~s $Jeoo~~dN:rw::. GPS observations with correction 

7.According to the Flood Insurance Rote Mop published b)!' the Federal Emergency 

rc°o"r::~~~~t p!~:cJ,6~2s~~e mc~~y nC::m~::n~1~1!C8rs-1J8!~1;~r~ c:~!Y o~,::i:i. 
l~~:i:f I~~ :~~~i~I ~~~~c! ~r~de!lh d~:~o:

8d;~t~: 1:~"f~0~10:ie h,:~r~r 
~~~

99
dr~~:3eEr::~fono~ be:t~r~f:.~d~~e squore mile and Zone AE defined 08 

9· 1:i:b~;:.r:irgfe~s?~~~lin~o~~e ~~!e~~ide,:~~~~ i:: ~~?~0l~~~c1;~~~c~fol" 
the lime of survey. 

I hereby stole thol oll ports of this survey end drawing hove been completed 
in occordonce with the current requirements of Iha Stondords of Practice for 
Surveying in the State of Alobomo to the best of my knowledge, information, 
ond belil,f. \111\Hlln,,, 

/1,1 I I A -,. __ , . A /'fM-~~\ 
/~el ~mo~~/ ••• ~" "o•,. 

Alobomo R'9. No. 336 73 * ! -., mn \ * I 
Doted, 09/29/2022 \.i~~}h ~ 

~i'"ii:tf~ 
1'f1Jn11111 

TIE IPl'CIIIUATl<tl CONT,U,£11 IN 11£g'. PL.ANS YA'f NOT,JN ttO.E Oii lM PART.BE REPROOLCED OR IUJSEO IIIHOllT TIE IRJfTEN CONSENT CF SAJN lS4iOCU.TES,IIC. 1'11120111111115f~ICo5ioonlllDl51.....,..__,... 

□ a 
g 
~ 

'ii§ 
l>B 
!I ~ 

ii 

'§ ~ 
c8 r, e> E 

£ j~~ 
_,;-.;:ll!i~ 
-i~ ~ii 
cf~g>-;~ 
i~iii 

i Z.§ 
- o I 
tt1t ·u ! ,..._ o:; 

V) ~ UJ 
V) il 

0 i 

>-
~ ;,,i ::I 
~ ~~ ~~ 
rn [$~ ~~ 
~ ~~ ·3.J 
~ Gi:2 ~ §0 
~ ca"' ~~ 
9 ~~ 'o'.;;! 

~ ~~ a~ 
c, ~o o 
~ ::s ::s 

""" ~-
0.A. I 18•0157 

CIIO. ·ev ~ 
M,T, I 1· • 20' 

,.,;,(u·:.r~ l0A~·2B·22 

r·s1-Ro 1 



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-139 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama that 
the City Council hereby approves the conditional use application (lunchtime operation for 
Rougaroux at 2716 Culver Road) with the following conditions: 

• The outdoor patio may not be used during the lunchtime operation from 11 :00 a.m. to 
I :00 p.m., Monday through Friday 

• Approval from the Mountain Brook Fire Marshall that fire and life safety requirements 
have been met 

ADOPTED: This 12th day of September, 2022. ,,,,-,,,,.. 

APPROVED: This 12th day of September, 2022. 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Heather Richards, City Clerk of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama hereby certify 
the above to be a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the City Council of the City of 
Mountain Brook at its regular meeting held on September 12, 2022, as same appears in the 
minutes of record of said meeting. 

2716 Culver Road Conditional Use Approval 2022-139 



DATE: September 12, 2022 

TO: Mayor, City Council & City Manager 

CITY OF MOUNTAIN BROOK 

Dana Hazen 
56 Oiurch Street 
Mountain Brook, Alabama 35213 
Telephone: 205/802-3816 
Fax: 205.879.6913 
hazend@mtnbrook.org 

FROM: Dana Hazen, Director of PB&S 

RE: Conditional Lunchtime Food Use- Rougaroux (previous Sneaky Pete's) 2716 Culver Road 

Rougaroux is a food concept to be located in the previous Sneaky Pete's space in Mountain Brook Village. 
Rougaroux has another location in Forest Park, the operational.characteristics of which are used as a basis for this 
concept model in the proposed location. 

The zoning code allows food uses (by right) in the LB District without any special approval (except for the hours 
of 11 :O0a-1 :0Op ). Due to the high parking demand on the streets during the lunchtime hours, council approval of 
a conditional use is required for lunchtime food service operation. 

Please see the attached letter from the applicant as to the details of the proposed use. The proposed indoor dining 
contains 42 seats, and the proposed outdoor patio (at the rear) contains 22 seats (for a'total of 64 patrons during 
the lunchtime period). It is anticipated by the applicant that diners will remain on the premises for 40-60 minutes. 
The applicant bas revised the request to remove the use of the outdoor patio during the lunchtime hours. 

On August 15, 2022, the Board of Zoning Adjus1:ment approved a reduction in the required on-site parking from 7 
spaces to one space. The site is presently non-conforming with regard to parking in that it contains only 2 spaces. 
The BZA approval of a parking reduction will result in there being one on-site parking space; the 
reduction/rearrangement of which is to allow the 22-seat outdoor dining at the rear of the building (see attached 
BZA staff report for summary of the variance request). 

The applicant's letter indicates that 5 employees will be on-site during the daytime operations as well as 5 during 
the nighttime operations. One employee is to park in the space to the rear of the outdoor patio, and the other 4 are 
to park in the all-day parking along the perimeter of the village. Proposed hours of operation are Monday
Saturday from 11 :0Oam - 9:00pm. 

It should be noted that a pedestrian pick-up window is proposed along the side of the building (facing the alley). 
As may be seen on the attached plans, there is a narrow strip of pavement along the side of the building that is on 
private property, and this is where it is proposed that people que to pick-up carry out order. The attached plans 
show an overhead awning along this strip, but it has also been suggested that a sidewalk may be built by the 
applicant (on private property) to accommodate this activity. 

The plans show that mechanical equipment that is currently housed on the ground (rear comer of the building) is 
to be relocated to the rooftop (with a screen to shield it from view from Culver Road). Also, the applicant intends 
to seek a variance from the sign ordinance (to be approved by VDR) to allow the use of a rooftop sign. 

It is difficult to anticipate how many of the proposed 42 patrons will walk from other locations within the village, 
how many may be destination travelers who will need to park in the vicinity for 40-60 minutes, or how many auto 
travelers may arrive and park as individuals or how many might come in groups. The question before the council 
is whether or not the street parking and vehicular circulation systems in the vicinity can handle the proposed 
dining room ~apacity during the lunchtime window. 

The zoning ordinance requires council approval of a lunchtime conditional use, and states that any proposed 
condition.al use will be reviewed as to the following: 



• Whether the use would disparately impact public parking in the area; 

• Whether vehicular or pedestrian circulation would be impacted by the use; 

• Whether the use is compatible with surrounding existing uses; 

• Whether the hours of operation or peak traffic times would impact existing uses. 



JAY FRIEDMAN 
J , friedman-r"l frie{lman-la,\·_ers.com 
DIRECT DIAL NUMBER: 
(205) 278-7057 

September 8, 2022 

Mountain Brook City Council 
Tyler Slaten 
slatent@m.tnbrook.org 
Sent Via E-Mail 

RE: Renewed Conditional Use Application 
2716 Culver Road 
Mountain Brook, Alabama 35213 

To the Mountain Brook City Council, 

3800 CORPORATE WOODS DRIVE 
BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA 35242 
P: 205.278.7000 IF: 205.278.7001 
WWW.FRIEDMAN-LAWYERS.COM 

We hope this letter finds you well. Please allow this letter to serve as a formal conditional 
use application to serve lunch on behalf of future tenant of 2716 Culver Road, Mountain Brook, 
Alabama 35223-The Rougaroux. 2716 Culver Road is the former home of Sneaky Pete's hot
dog restaurant, which operated from 1986 until it closed in the spring of 2020. Rougaroux is 
owned and operated by successful local Birmingham-based restauranteurs Ed Stacey and Ryan 
Champion. Rougaroux, as proposed, is in keeping with the historical use of the property and would 
be a tremendous addition Mountain Brook Village. 

I. The Rougaroux at 2716 Culver Road. 

A. The Concept 

Rougaroux is a fast-casual counter-service restaurant concept that serves authentic New 
Orleans po-boys, gumbo, house-made boudin, muffuletta, burgers, and other classic takes on Cajun 
dishes. The atmosphere is laid-back, offering authentic Cajun food in a relaxed setting. The 
aesthetic is kitschy and quirky, paying tribute to casual and relaxed creole culture as well as 
Bywater shotgun-style architecture of the French Quarter. Rougaroux sources fresh, authentic 
ingredients. For example, Rougaroux sources bread from the Leidenheimer, a classic New Orleans 
bakery, meats from Cochon, a classic New Orleans butcher shop, and only serves fresh wild-caught 
Gulf seafood. Rougaroux • s food travels well, allowing Rougaroux to offer an array of to-go and 
catering options, meeting a need for those who wish to enjoy their food at home. A menu is 
attached hereto as Exhibit "A." 



B. Design and Build 

1. Davis Architects 

Architect Andrew Taylor of Davis Architects ("Davis") will serve as the lead architect on 
the project. Davis is a nationally recognized architecture, design. and planning studio located in 
Birmingham, Alabama. Davis has been involved in many transfonnative projects, such as the Alys 
B. Stephens Center, the Bryant-Denny Stadium endzone expansions, the Brock School of Business 
at Samford University, and numerous others, both locally and nationally. 

2. Hallmark Builders 

Hallmark Builders, Inc. ("Hallmark") is a commercial contractor that has been in business 
for more than sixty years. Hallmark has completed many notable projects, including work for 
Altec Industries, Burr & Forman, P.C., Barber Advanced Design Center, and many others. 
Hallmark has also been involved with several build-outs in both phases of the Lane Parke 
development. Hallmark will serve as the general contractor for the construction of Rougaroux. 

C. The Rougaroux Team 

1. Ed Stacey 

Mr. Stacey is a restauranteur that specializes in concept development, restaurant 
operations, and sourcing fresh seafood and meats. Mr. Stacey worked a fresh seafood distributor 
for many years, requiring much travel back and forth from New Orleans. He opened the first 
Rougaroux in Forest Park, repurposing a 19th century house into the restaurant. He also developed 
Hotbox at Parkside with co-owner Ryan Champion. 

2. Ryan Champion 

Mr. Champion is a professional chef with experience in working in elite restaurants all over 
the United States. Mr. Champion bas worked in Michelin star restaurants. Locally he has served 
as a chef at Bottega under renowned chef Frank Stitt III. Mr. Champion also spent years as a chef 
at Commander's Palace in New Orleans. Mr. Champion has worked alongside Mr. Stacey to 
develop successful local concepts Rougaroux and the Hotbox at Parkside. 

D. Operations 

1. Site and Business Specifics 

a. Zoning: Local Business 

b. Site Size: .05 Acres 

c. Tenant Space Size: 1,269 Square Feet 

d. Proposed Use of Tenant Space: Fast-Casual Restaurant 

e. Existing Parking Spaces: 2 

f. Proposed Parking Spaces: 0 Additional Spaces 

2 



g. Proposed Hours of Operation: 

- Monday-Saturday 11 :00 AM to 9:00 PM 

- Sunday-Closed ( except when the Saints are playing) 

h. Number of Employees: 5 

- Daytime Employees: 5 

- Nighttime Employees: 5 

2. Conformance with Master Plan 

The Property is zoned for Local Business, which prefers retail and restaurant uses. 
Rougaroux, as proposed, is in keeping with this zoning designation, and in keeping with the vision, 
values, and goals set forth in Mountain Brook's Village Master Plan ("the Plan"). The Plan 
contemplates preserving Mountain Brook's unique character, facilitating eclectic complementary 
architecture while preserving the past, and promoting independent and local businesses to ensure 
a unique and local flavor. See§ 3.1, Vision. Rougaroux also meets the stated goal qf seeking more 
opportunities for evening business activity. Id. 

Furthermore, Rougaroux also satisfies the land use policy set forth in the Plan. See 
generally Section 3.2. Pursuant to the Land Use Policy Map, the Property's recommended land 
use is General Commercial-Retail Dominant. This particular use prefers ground level activity 
which generates a high degree of pedestrian activity and are generally retail and restaurant type 
uses. This particular category of land use disfavors ground level service and office uses at these 
key locations. 

Rougaroux fits squarely within the narrow zoning window and preferred uses as 
contemplated by the Plan. Rougaroux, as proposed, is consistent with the goals set forth in the 
Plan to promote independent local businesses and preserve Mountain Brook's character. In short, 
Rougaroux is a great fit for Mountain Brook Village and the 2716 Culver Road location. 

3. Number of Tables and Breakdown of Seating 

The proposed restaurant will be housed in 1,269 square feet of space. The restaurant dining 
room as proposed is 602 square feet and features forty-two (42) seats total. Eleven (11) of these 
seats will be bar seating. The design, as proposed, also calls for a small outdoor dining area capable 
of seating twenty-two (22) patrons at full capacity.1 The Rougaroux site plan and layout is attached 
hereto as Exhibit "B," pp. 5-6. The economics of Rougaroux depend on the ability to maximize 
the outdoor se~ting and to serve lunch. 

1 The Board of Zoning Adjustment ("BZA") granted a variance to construct a patio behind the 
restaurant on August 15, 2022. As a means to lessen the parking burden, the applicant agrees to 
forego all use of the patio space during the conditional use hours set forth in Sections 129-
192(a)(l)x and 129-192(b)(8) of the City Code of the City of Mountain Brook. Thus, there will 
be no additional parking burden created by the patio seating during conditional use hours. 

3 



4. Employee Parking 

There will be one on-site parking space located directly behind the building. This spot will 
be utilized for staff parking. Rougaroux anticipates needing just five (5) employees to operate the 
restaurant at full capacity. Four staff members will park around the perimeter of Mountain Brook 
Village in accordance with the parking strategy set forth in the _Mountain Brook Village Master 
Plan, shown below. 

S. Rate of Turnover · 

Lunch time turnover is usually less than an hour. The average patron stays between forty 
(40) and sixty (sixty) minutes. Please note that this is premised on traffic to Rougaroux existing 
location in Forest Park (817 39th St. S., Birmingham, Alabama 35222). Rougaroux anticipates the 
rate of turnover to be greater at 2716 Culver Road location due to pedestrian circulation in 
Mountain Brook Village. The pick-up window will also facilitate quicker service and pedestrian 
circulation. 

6. Destination Use 

Given the fast-casual nature of Rougaroux' s offerings, Rougaroux anticipates that it will 
cater primarily to existing foot-traffic at its lunchtime service. Rougaroux will also provide 
another quick, casual option for patrons and employees of Mountain Brook Village. Though the 
food will be elevated from Sneaky Pete's, the fast-casual, counter-service Rougaroux concept is 
consistent with the historical use of the property. Rougaroux anticipates much of its lunchtime 
service will be generated from foot traffic versus destination use. 

4 



E. Impacts 

1. FastRcasual food service is consistent with the previous use of the Property. 

The former Sneaky Pete's opened in 1986 until it closed in 2020 due to the pandemic. 
Sneaky Pete's featured counter-service hotdogs and hamburgers as well as grab and go drinks. 
The footprint of the restaurant was approximately 1,300 square feet. Sneaky Pete's was one of the 
few places in Mountain Brook Village where one could grab a casual lunch. While Rougaroux's 
food is elevated in comparison to Sneaky Pete's, the overall fast-casual nature of the concept 
remains. Rougaroux's primary offerings are po-boys, gumbo, muffuletta sandwiches, and house 
ground brisket hamburgers ordered at the counter and served on disposable picnic ware and 
cutlery. Rougaroux's fast casual nature is very similar to that of Sneaky Pete's. 

The Rougaroux, as proposed, will keep the same dining room footprint and cater to a 
similar sector of consumer as Sneaky Pete's. The counter service concept is also in keeping with 
previous fast-casual concept Sneaky Pete's. Like Sneaky Pete• s, there will be no table wait service. 
The fast-casual style is consistent with the historical use of the proper:fy and will have similar 
benefits and parking burdens. 

2. No disparate impacts to vehicle circulation or pedestrian circulation as 
compared to historical uses. 

The fast-casual nature of Rougaroux's service and proposed pick-up window lends itself 
to pedestrian circulation and vehicular circulation. Furthermore, this protects against patrons of 
the Rougaroux occupying prime parking spots in Mountain Brook Village for excessive periods 
of time. As proposed, the Rougaroux will not significantly change the traffic operations at nearby 
intersections because the three parking spots in front of the restaurant will remain unchanged. The 
service area for Rougaroux will remain behind the Property where it was when Sneaky Pete's was 
in business. The service area is accessible via alleyway which prevents traffic from being 
frustrated on Culver Road. Vehicle circulation and pedestrian circulation will be in keeping with 
the historical use of the Property as a fast-casual, counter-service restaurant. 

3. The proposed use is compatible with surrounding existing uses. 

Rougaroux's offerings are completely unique to Mountain Brook Village. Rougaroux as 
proposed will not compete with existing food service businesses and will enhance retail businesses 
by increasing foot traffic in the area. As illustrated below, there is no restaurant with similar 
offerings to what is proposed by Rougaroux. 

Address Tenant Food Offerine 
j 2418 Montevallo Road Another Broken Egg Breakfast and brunch focused ' 

foods including omelets, eggs 
benedicts, pancakes, waffles, 
and some burger, sandwich, 
and salad offerines. 

2708 Culver Road Watkins Branch Bourbon Food inspired by traditional 
and Brasserie French brasserie robust plates 1 

5 



and concentrat.ed craft 
cocktails 

283 7 Culver Road Daniel George Fine dining, white table-cloth 
offerings featuring a daily 
changing menu of seafood, 
wild and domestic game, 
meats, poultry, and fresh 
nroduce. 

2805 Cahaba Road Gilchrist Old-fashioned soda fountain 
featuring simple sandwiches, 
chicken/tuna salads, and 
milkshakes. 

900 Jemison Lane Char Bar No. 7 Sports Bar and Grill featuring 
steaks, burgers, sandwiches, 
and salads. 

291 Rele Street ChopN Fresh Gourmet salads, greens, and 
grains, with made-from-

1 scratch dressinf~S. 
920 Lane Parke Ct. Sol Y Lrma Mexican restaurant featuring 

unique tapas, tacos, flautas, 
and more. 

2838 Culver Road Olexa's European style bakery 
I featuring crepes, sandwiches, 

salads, and baked goods. 
I 2400 Montevallo Road Carrigan's Public House 1 Gastropub featuring American 

1 fare and craft cocktails. 

IV. CONCLUSION 

In consideration of the foregoing, Rougaroux respectfully requests that the Mountain 
Brook City Council to approve Rougaroux's conditional use application to allow for lunchtime 
service. Please let us know if there is anything else you would like to know, and we will provide 
it. We are excited for the opportunity to bring Rougaroux to Mountain Brook Village. 

Sincerely, 

Jay Friedman 

6 



Enclosures: 

(A) Rougaroux Menu 
(B) 2716 Culver Road Renovation & Addition Conditional Use Application Drawing Set 
(C) 2716 Culver Road Existing Conditions 

7 



GUMBO - check board for today's offering cup $7 / bowl $11 
add potato salad $2 

HOUSEMADE BOUDIN LINKS $5 each 

MUFFULE'ITA - served wann on Gambino's Italian Bread 
cochon butcher mortadella + genoa salami + capicola + provolone + olive salad 

quarter/ half/ whole 
$10 / $17 / $28 

HOUSEGROUND BRISKET BURGER - served with fries, check board for today's offering MP 

TRADIDONAL PO'BOYS - 8" on l.ridenheimer Baking Company Bread 

fried gulf shrimp $15 fried hon secour oysters $16 
roast beef debris $14 fried alabamacatfish $15 
seasonal veggies $12 fried eggplant $12 

rougaroux dressed = shredded lettuce, seasoned tomatoes, shaved red onions, dill pickles, duke's mayo & crystal hot sauce 

add ons = provolone $1 - remoulade $.50 - spicy horseradish cocktail sauce $.50 

SPECIAL1Y PO'BOYS - 8" on Leidenheimer Baking Company Bread 

Oysters Rockefeller 
fried hon secour oysters + bacon + spinach + parmigiano reggiano + lemon zest + red pepper flakes 

Fenti Special 
roast beef debris+ ham + provolone+ shredded cabbage+ shaved onions+ duke's mayo + hot sauce 

Blackened Catfish 
creole spice seared alabama catfish + com & red pepper relish + smoked tomato aioli + chaned lemon 

Smoked Chick.en & Bacon 
springer mtn chicken + voodoo bbq sauce + white cheddar pimento cheese + candied jalapenos 

BBQ Shrimp 
large gulf shrimp + abita beer crustacean butter + rosemary + cracked peppercorns + worcestershire 

Smf&Turf 
half dressed roast beef debris with provolone + half dressed flied gulf sh1imp with remoulade 

Viet Cajun Seafood 
bream: bridge crawfish + gulf shrimp + cajun spices + garlic butter + ginger + lemongrass + chilies 

$18 

$15 

$16 

$15 

$17 

$15 

$18 

KIDS w/ mes & drink - fried boneless chicken, french bread grilled cheese, fried shrimp $8 

SIDES - creole fries, red beans & rice, pasta salad, collard greens, potato salad, zapp's chips $4 

SWEETS - white chocolate bread pudding with pecan praline rum sauce $7 

IG: ®therougarouxbhm 205-518-6677 



--RE-USE EXISTING SIGN STRIIClURE 
/ &ROOF ATTACHMENTS 

i 

I 

L 

PROPOSED FRONT FACADE 

'.!' 

~· 

ROUGAROUX SIGN lAYOUT PREVIOUS SNEAKY PETE'S FRONT FACADE & SIGN 

(/ 
# 

2111CUI.IIBIRD."91011A110N 
&ADDIIIOII 

JAY & lHERruF!IEJIWI: 
MOUNTAIN l!AOOK.M. 

DAVIS 
i"':..:. ==-·_.,_ 

~ ~ -·=--==-~ =-...... ---;:r..,;· -·-=:'.!"---=====--=--•-M =-= -----1....--. .... ·== ---=-•< -N =!:. 

l 
.!!. 

·--~ -~~ 
~~1111 

.. ._. ..... ~'"'"" "" 
AQftffelm.tl:JIII\Dt' 

G120 



~--____ .., ____ 

Kt I ElllS11NG BIIUllNG STREET AACADE 

ICMR 1'1r•r"' 

~ =--=---~ - ----·- ~ -~----

Et I EJaSTING IMUllllG AUEYFACADE 

IDl.e 1t1r ■ nr 

£.:;' __ . 

Kl I ElCIS11NG BlllDINGSTIU:ETfACADE 

ICMI: ,,,,. .. r• 

-.....,..Nl:MIOI'-........~::; 

E7 I EXISTING BUIOOIGBAaC Of HOUSE FACllE 

KM.eUll"•t'~ 

A1 I tiXISll!IG IMUJOIG~ Of HOUSE FAl:llEC-W t 
IClll!< ,,...n, 

--•---

~--~ -:•· --
------

=-~ 

Kl! I ElllS11NGBIIUllNGSIGNAGE 
a1111ta111r•1'4' 

Et! I El!ISTING8UllllNGBACK0fltOOSeFACO£ 
Mt: lltl"■ r.lf 

=== 

AIS I ElQSffiG MlllNG BM:tt Of HOUSE FM:11E QJpy Z 

(/ 
# 

2718 Qll.\t;RRD. 11810VAT10N 
&AllDlllON 

JAY&'IMaelAFREDMAN ; 
MOU!ff"AIN ~ Al 

DAVIS 
-·----=----.... ..._ -------:::."'---... 

== == --=--~.; -·-Ir ===---~ ... ----==-==r:_ __ 
. =-= --~ 

• .!!. 

·- .... ~
~US!NfUGA.,.. 

--;~~~~;; -
mnlli8Q.DNGl'lt0tlll 

G110 



~
~
~
-
:
 ) 

00 

\ 
rn 



-----, 

--... 

-------• 

A1 I Fl.OCR PIAN 
ICIU:1"'•fl 

\! ....... ' 
\ 

C\A.VERRD. 

\_ 
-~ 

,1 ... ,~ 

\ 
, . 

L :. ' ---~ 
-·---·-· .. •-•--· ~---- . 

-------,I ~ . ..-:---' -•- ---. 

<:£':,""!i'F ...,_ 
IIJ ... 

1D """""' QI] 

~•~itF 
~ 

.._,,,_~--. 

I 

--OD .... 
~ 

n_ II--_ -----1 / lJ.----u•• ~ uM 

rmr: m -... ~11:r~ 
nm .i 
; ..... 11 

-....... ........ ....... 

,,,,-----

,....____ ~ -------
11 fmlt!I'~::. .. ,.; 

I: '1111! 'u. 

a ., I 11 ---[][) : 

ti 
! 

L·~~•:.,. .~ h 
lljj _ _:-i~i__;-:--- ~ ..,_...., 

.... CL) 

~~ J _: =---1 
I -

'~"--;.. 

-----------------~ 

. ~ ... 

-♦--S+ i!i¾':i:-~i.."L.! 

-
,1 
:i 

" iJ 

,1 ., 

A10 I ROiif PiAN 
.. ,_ ( SCM.etrr•1'4' 

<::, 

,.•-Ur 

-~ 
L-~.', 

-N ..... • • .... 1 
•t: ~- -- - ~ - ~-ie•~t-,al';!, 

:=•Ta-

ij 

~~7 

e 
!l fj 

ll 

[
. 1 ~ 

''(~- LL 
'-----•-+ . 

:~ ::,..•l', ........ ' - ... ,· 

/, '-.:,, - -------1/ -~~,,,_. -----... 

~1----~ 
~ 

,,,,----

~ 

~,! 
·; I 

- ~ 
- l --

..________ __ 

- r-;--; 

~ -If-

271&CIJLVERll>.AENOVATJON 
&AllllfflON 

JAY & 11f:RESI, FRlEllllAN : 
MOUNTAIN BROOK. Al 

DAVIS -~ ·••riw-----== -----__ ., 
••&111k-
=r= ---=-=:.:: e-: -----a= ---·-, __ _ 
-·-=-=---
=:.-=---" ......... 111.ftlM =:-c= ..... -=~·" * ---

1 
.'!. 

...... ,.,, 
'~--··--- ~~~1101 

-;llllla ••OIHCl'I Na 

R.omm.NIIIIOm'l'lM 

A101 



--,._ ___ _ 
•:;.--

~ 

l 

--

NOTES: 
1. AU. DIMENSHJ,IS TO BE 
AELD VERIFIED. 

;;:-
=--

.:;.-_~-:.~--:·----- --~ --=- . ··- - ./- ---

. s~-~-~~~;;~~lC-=-

NOTEll: 
1. IU DlMENSIONS TO BE 
FIELD VERIAEO. 

llr!WiJll'Rl'IIP ... , 
_,_l~c.oal'•fll;jM 

... ":;""' ·- ----------- ,;,.,.,,,.___ 
.<" ·~',1r-'.r--.: .. = ~;:;: ... 

~I";.~- • : rr:;-.~ ~.----~--: ~ I·· I , ]1 ,✓.,:,": ti-~ 
..- ~ I V • ~ t'T:T. _'T,... -

eJ!!!""--~ - . 1 ... --:..JLJ~u~ ,. --t----~ -·-··-.·-.... -.·.······[· -c .. .. i·-· I ':.'.:;:,; I f-"". _...,. , . . : 

[TI XI ._;:___ I ii• • . -
..... ·· w , I 

1-1. >I 

-=--~-~:,73 ,~~--~~l-~ :7:~~;._~:...i.-,:: eri-ir 

(/ 
# 

2711 QA.VEIi RD. RIIIOIIA llON ·-
JliY & llt£Rl!SA FRIEDIAAN : 

MO\JNfAIIIBROOI(. Al 

DAVIS -g.:;; _.,_ 
~ 
="-= ----_..,. __ _ 

ec:-~ ------....... == =-= 1--.------------------------------r----------f--r------------------------------,---------~ - == 
Ht I EIEVA110N·!IDE 

... I EAl.&W• N' 

✓~-

-~ 

NOlES: 
1. AU. DIMENSIONS TO BE 
FIELD VERIFIED. 

----•::.----- // /------•' -----~·;· ::;:-=i------- -~--

L.e----. . x~T[m !J ,/ ,,,,,,,--=.--· 
.! ~~:;, ., ··: < ··· -,.-,. - -=-
•I ll!r-.,.~ e I·--, · · -- -;;-!t-? 
, tii!li,t;I'. •• i e ~, ~::.,w1~ 

,,.,i,,,~,~~t,'!1/:'1.'l;li"1l?,1i!i't.\~" I: '"""·";r: :'" .)ff 
- ♦.:--,\ ,-1!-·•;~i~.::!~-

Al I B.EVATION- FIIONf 

.,,,_ 1mu. IIC"•N' 
··,~ 

,. HIO I BUU>ING sa:naN-A -r:-t t-
MINI IICM!I: lll"•N' 

NO'IES: 
1. AU. DIMENSIONS TO BE 
FBJ> VERIFIED. 

----fiJJ---;."7'·-- -------¾---- . ...-----------ri-----~1 -- --
.,..,,... __ _ 

G - -· --4. · ----
~l~•- •,..,50--rh.'..,_-=;:~;T=llr-:-:T:s:.: i 
:n=r.=?J":!c~:=i-c-1 r ·:•r.:.:...:_::-':. ---r- ' .• c.;:t; , .... ~ , ' •'•·•-S:_--T -, . 
~R _:-.:.:.i.: ... ..,~·:..::.· · ....:._.. 1 '1 

:rti:r;J- I r; .•. ,.,-~·-' I 

.,-,.. m"M ·,·· ::~;~~;~;-.. ·• w.:.~~;,:-;·.- ,,'_,1/l"'.lj,=Tcf.::-.Ji,: " 
's.•i.l;;i"~"l.1:.;·J~d!; 'l'·,1,, .ffi..i1'f•~J,, !l,Kl;a-TI1

• kil,;;111;~11s?!JJ:.![~. 

ATO IEUM1110N-IIM:K --~,...,...., 
DJ!: W•r.r 

-===----== -·-==--·== 
5=:" 
~ 

;. 

.!. 

_.,._ 
ttlCl'IDIII.•~ 

---;,. ... ,.e111~;.,·- -.............. 

A300E 



EXISTING BUllOING CONDmONs 

2716 CUL VER ROAD """"" AU.IDIIIIINSIONSTORFELD 
VENREDIVCOHIRA.c.TOIL 

MOUNTAIN BROOK, AL 35223 

AT _l~ 
~lll"•f.V 

CULVER RD, 

·--:::...:...::.:::·------l--~--

77·~~~ --
'• . I : f··,,.1= ~~ 
11·: ! 
I I 

111•--l..-Mfflllll" t---~ 
i! J 
"\ 

; .I 
: ., .. 
I. 

I I 
---~-_;/.,. 

t •· 

"· 
\\ 
' 

Ei l ·,e,· ., 
■-,~- -~-- _,•~-----

,,,,_r ~r:::,,B-=~¥9: . - ----~·-=•r~ -- .. --- -j~"'l:!: I I 
• r.r.-. .l ----··•-!·!' ______ J!!!....9!'8'1:n-

.w }_1·· 

:I 

,,,._ .. 
•.• w 1•''1 ----·-···------- -.... · ,, ~:~ !I 

11.: Ii; 
,, I 

OD 
,.,..,. J_;_1_ ~-~ 

'' 
!'.,. .... :1-:_ 

f----,-- --··-! !ei ~,,. ......... 
i f,'' 1 
r-•••-H.J 

!,,. ' 
'• 
·:;\ 

J1i 
!~ 

' 

''b L~ t ~':" I a 0~ 

i ,... -·-1'_·•--~--~ ! 

f; .. T_,~:·J:;-: ---- .1 .-

ii 

L 
0 --- o ~ ~ J;:o, o 

•-1111' ... ,, 

<$ 

i • --n--i , .. 

•·!!' __ _ 

~-• 
~ 

+ ::.if ':i ....... "" ..... ~ ~ ~ 

! 

-=··.:...,,-=r;.,..:-

~1 -
~ 
,1 ~ 

--

I 

~ 
~---- 11'.UII" . 

ATO I ROOF PUN 
• .,_ SCIILe: ... , ... 

""I 

N011!1: 
ML DnmlllONI TO Be FELD 
Vl!IOIFIIDBY-

r ~.:;;;;...,; 

• lri ., ~ 
·-- • 

1B 

1 □ •· • 

' I I 
-~--~-----•.:~."t-----..J 

i • ~ r 

(/ 
" 

01.D 8NEA1CV PETFS
EXISIING cotClll10NS 

JAY & THERESA FR!EDIJAII; 
MOUNTAIN BROOK, ,II. 

DAVIS 
-·-..... ----k ,.a, ... -. E':. 

' N 

----~~'~ --
on'IIUQIITrtTI IIICIOI' 

A101 



~~~ 'I 
!Ii 

c
;, 
-

h
 

111 =
 11 ,11 I 

c::::a 
1/i 

1b IIHII 

. !I ,Ii 
f 

, .. 
. 

r, 
' 

-
' I ' I ' ! ' 

' (. 

ll I,. 
-11 

;i;4 
. 

#'4 

1~ 
' 

A
 

/-

f( ·I . 
I, 

I 
. 

,,,I 
. 

I 
l 

:: 
•, 

[' 
,:.IJ• 

I· 
J 

q 

!! . 
I 

I I 
I 

~ 
t-

f: 
11 

iii 

i ~ I s 
5l 

I . i: 
11 lj 

1~ 

; I ; z ! 

.I 
El I I I-=--
, L 

! I 
l I 
I 

I 
I , 
i I I 

l 

' (. 
i 

' 

i I 
~ i 
~ ! 

): ,. 

I 
~) 

. 
(. 

. 
l! 

• 
I ' 
~ I 
c f 





RESOLUTION NO. 2022-

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama that 
the City Council hereby approves the conditional use application (lunchtime operation for 
Rougaroux at 2716 Culver Road) with the condition that the outdoor patio may not be used 
during the lunchtime operation from 11 :00 a.m. to 1 :00 p.m., Monday through Friday. 

ADOPTED: This 12th day of September, 2022. 

Council President 

APPROVED: This 12th day of September, 2022. 

Mayor 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Heather Richards, City Clerk of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama hereby certify 
the above to be a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the City Council of the City of 
Mountain Brook at its regular meeting held on September 12, 2022, as same appears in the 
minutes of record of said meeting. 

Heather Richards, City Clerk 

2716 Culver Road Conditional Use Approval 2022-



On Sep 8, 2022, at 9:36 PM, Frank Caley <Frank.Caley@hotmail.com> wrote: 

Many thanks to all! 

There are three concerns I have in descending order. If we enforce the leash law I think it will help on 
all three. 

1.) A dog attack involving a child. We have 480 football players and cheerleaders out there this 
season (both are records) 
2.) volunteer coaches and dog owners getting into escalating confrontations. 
3.) of course dog poop, but this is really a distant third to the first two. 

Thank you all. We start flag football next week which will put more people on Crestline so the more 
help available the better. 

Thank you, 

Frank 



Update on Projects - Flooding/Drainage Issues 
October 07, 2022 

1. 900 block of Euclid Avenue - Plans 90% complete. 

2. Richmar •rhe Cut• 
Field surveying is complete and we are evaluating upgrade options 

3. 3669 Northcote Under Construction 

4. Junior High Drainage - Out to bid 

5. Pinecrest Road at Canterbury Methodist 
Design 90% complete. Should issue within two weeks (Mid Oct.) 

6. Cherry Street Drainage 
Design 75% complete - meeting on site next week 

7. Canterbury/Surrey Road Drainage Improvements - Study complete alternate 
design options developed, have discussed with stakeholders. Submitting a 
proposal for design and construction services. Cost est $100,000. 

8. Surrey Road - as above 

9. Fairmont Drive/Lorena Lane - Preliminary Design complete. Ready to meet 
with neighbors. Cost est $175,000. 

10.Crestline Branch from Cherry Street to Montcrest Drive - Surveying 
complete. Forming opinions. 



~ URJTES SflJWN 0N 1ltS IMP 
ME FR0M I.DCltL ururr COMPHff RECORDS 
~91:gU~YERFED N n£ FEI.D 

JOB SN'E1'Y IS NOT n£ RESP0NSIBLITY CF 
11£ Da£ER. Tt£ CONTRACTOR IS RESP0NS11i 
FOR CONSTRUCTDf SITE SN'UY. 

33.8 In meetacape 

.,., ... _ 

1cr.1np1pe 

Scale: 1• • 20' 
Graphic Scale 

10.9cfssouth 

~ 
GRADING, DRAINAGE 

~· ..... 

. ., 
. 111;"" R~,-
\1j . 

/~ 
,,.J.•» .,, . 

"cif, 
,, '" if' 

,,.,',,I_' . .., .,,-. 

)§~ Ji ~ .~i ~/ 
,.~_/ If: ~ ,,./~-m / 

(Jj ;1! ,, / Q(/) ,, 

--a ~~.:~. !·g/ 
/~, ':n:l ·i: ",..,.,.-<1 

/ !:' TJ \ r t'J '~;lrMI.,~ 
/~ ,l.:/! L ,, ., . 
.,7. II N 

{'~/. ·1:. t· 
,t, ,,. ~r~.-,1~,.5~J · ,\\'. \ 

·, f•~.1.\,; ~ .,..,, :un • ,~ . 

if: 

ff•7::i'l),'.',1!1 

r1• 

~~~{~4~,~~:~ ' 
.-...---; : ··t- 'fo~~...-,-\ ~ , "i I\,~ 

"'" .... M ... - .l~;i,_ ,-::r It 
'\~~.,-

7 ch In strut 

<( 
~~ 
Z<( 
wco 

w~~ 
=>~<( 
ZO -w ~ >a:::o 
<(a..o 
O~a::: 
::::iwCO 
UC.,z 
::><(
Wz~ -z 

<(::> 
a:::o 
0~ 

PRELIMINARY DRAINAGE 
UPGRADES 

OR,l,WN &Y: WSII 

FU~NAME: 









i J----. 

•SF 11 I 

,~, 
/~/ ... >< 

//~/ I~(~ 

•1//✓- / 

I ,t? ,/ . . -----r;I l 1 -

J !/ I 

'b.r,-~ 
! 

1/ /r--; 

111" RCf' 

) ' 

~

linhole 
Top,805' 

L 801.5 

\'.,. 

ui' ,_,~,-, 
~- ~ 

'Yard lniet j / 
Lip 791/ 
FL 7881 

,, \ 
~- -··· . . · , ..... ~--2~t~ . ·-1' ',, 

I f~c \j _· 
1 

~ :_~~~~::~~iie~'-' ' ¥/ :)~) \,\ •;• • ~I r-,,, /' ·r \Aum••"$"~r- ,· ~ -., "'~- ~',-·.·.: ..... ~~.~-... ,i· ) . ,}j:.,::;.' ... · 

U
., • • · ' C ,wi"-•''' ~· '-•~ - , ~~ 4• · 1· li#i1. ·, \ -~; . • _. ~.!.,~L, ,-. ..r-' ' •i'=='"''' . ~-. ' :. ' ,r {'(f • , ,, ""'"' 

·,./ ... l) . / 1.i' 'l: 
' ' \ - . II 

fRJ N./ 
CD 

i □ 
\u-..... '.! '/ Ni 

00 
; I> 

,.,,,.,-·· 

UllE,~J\ •,r 

~ w 

:'\ 

,!I 

Scllle11". 20' 
Graphic Sccire 

' f';: 
!ii 
H 
;! 
1:s 
~H 

~ 

~ z w 
~<( 
w~ 
><( 
Oca 
a!<( 
a..-' 

w~<( 
Z-. 
<(w~ 
-'C>o 
<C<eo 
zza! 

~~; 
Oo_, <( 

~ 

>-1-
0!Z 
<C::> zo 
~~ 
::J 
w 
a! 
a.. 

PLAN ISSIJI; 10--05'-22 

""""'"' 

; . 

Ml 
DRAINAGE 
IMPROVEMENTS 
PLAN 

FIL~NIWE:22ffl_GP1 

2 OF 2 



Agreement for Consulting Services 

Surrey and Canterbury Roads Drainage Improvements 
Design and Preparation of Construction Documents 

October 06, 2022 

This AGREEMENT, entered into by and between The City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, hereinafter referred to 
as the Client, and Schoel Engineering Company, Inc., hereinafter referred to as the Consultant, is for Consulting 
Services associated with the drainage improvements in Surrey Road and Canterbury Road as proposed in September 
2022. 

PROPOSED SCOPE & SERVICES 

1. Required Topographic Surveying 

The Consultant would field survey the areas where the drainage improvements would be located. These 
improvements are outside of areas previously surveyed. The detailed scope is as follows: 

• Walk site with Survey Crew to identify needed locations 
• Coordinate with Video service for pipe inspections 
• Field surveying of additional areas 
• Process data and add to survey base map 

Lump Sum Fee $7,400 

2. Evaluation of Local Measures to Address Flooding at Surrey 

The Consultant would evaluate the possibility of employing local measures to mitigate flooding of properties 
north of Surrey. This may involve the use ofbackflow preventers and other locally employed measures. 

Lump Sum Fee $ 5,200 

2. Final Design and Preparation of Construction Documents 

The Consultant would prepare fmal design and Construction Documents of the drainage improvements as 
identified in the study phase. The detailed scope is as follows: 

• Coordinate as required with Client 
• Develop final design of proposed drainage improvements 
• Preparation of Pinal Construction Plans, Including: 

o Cover Sheet 
o Layout Plan of drainage improvements 
o Demolition plan 
o Design Details 

• Preparation of technical specifications 

Lump Sum Fee $ 16,500 



4. Assistance with bidding and Contractor Selection 

The Consultant would assist the Client with contractor selection. This work would include assisting the City with 
the preparation of Bid Documents, attending pre-bid conference, answering contractor questions, and assisting 
the City in the review of the bids. The Detailed Scope is as follows: 

• Assist in the selection of the Contractor 
• Attend pre-bid conference 
• Address questions posed by selected Contractor, issue clarifications ifrequired 
• Assist client with contract preparation and coordinate Client/Contractor administration 

Lump Sum Fee $4,500 

4. Construction Administration 

The Consultant will perform Construction Review to evaluate the Contractor's general conformance with plans 
and specifications. The Consultant will review Shop Drawings, and work with the Contractor and Client in 
solving any minor construction related problems that may arise. The Consultant will review and approve pay 
request and assist with project closeout. The detailed scope is as follows: 

• Review of shop drawings 
• Construction observation to be performed on an as-needed basis and at the direction of the Client 
• Minor construction-related revisions - Revisions required as a result of field conditions or as agreed 

upon by the Client 

Lump Sum Fee $ 3,500 

NOT L'\fCLUDED IN SCOPE OF WORK 

1. Structural engineering 
2. Fees for video service (billed as a reimbursable) 
3. Design or modification to public sanitary sewers (if required, this would be added to scope and a new fee 

developed) 
4. Full Construction Engineering and Inspection (CEI), not assumed to be required 
5. Construction surveying 
6. Major revisions 
7. Stormwater permitting with ADEM (not required) 
8. Design or study of downstream improvements 
9. Negotiations with property owners for easement rights (not required) 

If additional services not included in the above scope are performed, those additional services should be approved by 
Client in advance and may be billed according to the attached Schedule of Unit Rates. 

2 



SCHEDULE OF UNIT RATES - EFFECTIVE THROUGH 12/31/2022 

Senior Principal $ 325.00 per hour 

Principal $ 200.00 per hour 

Field Survey Party $ 185.00 per hour 

Chief Land Surveyor/ Assistant Director $ 175.00 per hour 

Senior Project Manager $ 165.00 per hour 

Project Manager $ 150.00 per hour 

Senior Professional $ 140.00 per hour 

Project Professional $ 125.00 per hour 

Staff Professional $ 115.00 per hour 

Senior Designer/ Drafter/ Specialist $ 115.00 per hour 

Designer 2 I Drafter 2 / Specialist 2 $ 100.00 per hour 

Designer 1 / Drafter 1 / Specialist 1 $ 90.00 per hour 

Administrative/ Technical Support $ 75.00 per hour 

Transportation $ 0.56 per mile 

Printing and other reimbursable expenses will be charged at cost plus 15% and are not included in the fee basis 
described above. Lodging and Meals and Incidentals (M&IE) will be billed according to government Services 
Administration (GSA) rates. Sub-consultant invoices will be billed to the client at a rate of 115% of the sub
consultant invoice amount. Overtime rates may apply for work required during non-standard work hours. 

The above fees are inclusive of all expenses or charges that Consultant may incur in connection with 
provision of Services on the Project, including travel, mail, courier services, communication and a 
commercially reasonable quantity of copying and reproduction expenses. 

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

1) Services performed under this Agreement will be conducted in a manner consistent with that level 
of care and skill exercised by members of the profession currently practicing under similar conditions. Plans, 
specifications, and submittals will be prepared in accordance with the written standards of the governing 
authorities having jurisdiction. Any extraordinary requirements for approvals will be considered additional 
services. Except as expressed herein, no other warranty, expressed or implied, is made. Nothing in this 
agreement is intended to create, nor shall it be construed to create, a fiduciary duty owed by either party to 
the other party. 

2) Consultant agrees that, to the fullest extent permitted by law, it will defend, indemnify, reimburse 
and hold Client harmless from the expenses (including those for attorneys' fees, litigation costs and court 
expenses), damages (including those for bodily injury, death or damage to Clients' property or that owned 
by third parties) and losses that Client might incur that arise from the following types of claims, causes, 
suits or actions relating to the Project, the Project site, or Consultant's breach of its obligations under this 
Agreement (collectively, "Claims"): 

(a) professional liability Claims by the Client against the Consultant to the extent caused 
by Consultant's negligent performance of its professional services contemplated hereunder 
(a "Professional Liability Claim"); provided that (i) Consultant's total liability for a 
Professional Liability Claim (including. but not limited to, those arising from its 
negligence, errors and omissions, or those alleging strict liability, breach of contract or 
breach of warranty) shall not exceed the minimum limits of the Consultant's Professional 
Liability insurance coverage required herein in subpart 7(a) below; and (ii) nothing in this 
provision obligates Consultant to indemnify Client from a Professional Liability Claims 
resulting from Client's negligence or willful misconduct; 

3 



(b) any Claims for bodily injury, death, or property damage by third parties against the 
Client that arise out of any "occurrence" as that term is defined by Consultant's policy of 
Commercial General Liability insurance required in section 7(b) below, provided that (i) 
Consultant's total liability under this provision shall not exceed the amount of the minimum 
limits of the Comprehensive General Liability policy required in subpart 7 (b) below; and (b) 
nothing in this provision shall obligate Consultant to indemnify the Client for Claims by third 
parties that result from the sole negligence or the willful misconduct of the Client. Nothing 
herein is intended or shall be interpreted to demand or require Consultant to defend or 
indemnify the Client from and against any third-party claims, demands, actions, proceedings 
or suits alleging or in any way arising out of Consultant's breach of its professional services 
obligations or warranty hereunder, except to the extent provided for in subsection (a) above. 

3) The fees for different phases of Services in this Agreement are based on the Scope of Services 
herein. If the above outlined Scope of Services is changed, or ifthere are other services that may be requested 
by the Client, these additional services will be performed at the above hourly rates, or at a revised fee that 
the parties will negotiate to their mutual satisfaction. If construction of the Project is delayed and completed 
more than six (6) months following the anticipated completion date set forth herein, the Consultant reserves 
the right to adjust its Hourly rates for inflation costs on a one-year interval from the date of this proposal. 

4) If a claim, dispute, and other controversy arises between Consultant and Client concerning this 
Agreement or the alleged failure to perform their respective responsibilities hereunder (a "Dispute"), the 
respective Project Representatives for the Parties will use good faith efforts to amicably resolve such Dispute. 
If the Dispute is not resolved by the Project Representatives, it will be escalated to the senior official or 
manager level of each party for consideration. If a Dispute other than as a result of Client's failure to pay 
amounts undisputedly due hereunder is not resolved at the senior level, it will be submitted to mediation 
before, and as a condition precedent to, either party availing themselves of remedies provided by law. 
Mediation shall be held in the county where the Project is located, and if the parties cannot agree on a 
mediator, then one shall be appointed by the American Arbitration Association (AAA). The parties agree to 
equally split the cost billed by the mediator. 

5) Services not expressly set forth in writing as basic or additional services and listed in the proposal 
to this Agreement are excluded from the scope of the Consultant's Services, and the Consultant assumes no 
duty to the Client to perform them unless agreed in a subsequent writing. 

6) Client, at its expense, will provide the Consultant with all required site information, existing plans, 
reports, studies, project schedules and similar information that is contained in Client's files. The Consultant 
may rely on the information provided by the Client without verification. The Client shall participate with 
the Consultant by providing all information and criteria in a timely manner, review documents and make 
decisions on project alternatives to the extent necessary to allow the Consultant to perform the Scope of 
Services within established schedules. 

7) Consultant's Insurance. For the duration of the Project and the Agreement and for limits not less 
than stated below, Consultant, at its sole expense, shall maintain the following insurance with a company(ies) 
lawfully authorized to do business in Alabama and reasonably acceptable to Client: 

(a) Professional Liability with minimum limits ofnot less than One Million Dollars 
($1,000,000.00) covering claims to the extent caused by Consultant's negligent 
performance of professional services or breach of professional warranty. This Professional 
Liability policy shall include coverage on an occurrence basis. 

(b) Comprehensive General Liability with minimum limits of not less than One Million 
Dollars ($1,000,000.00), combined single limit and aggregate for bodily injury and 
property damage. This Comprehensive General Liability policy shall include coverage 
on an occurrence basis for premises/operations, products/completed operations, assumed 
contractual obligations, and independent contractors; and 

4 



(c) Workers Compensation/Employer's Liability: Workers' Compensation as required by 
statute and Employer's Liability with limits ofFive Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000) 
per occurrence. 

Consultant may satisfy its insurance obligations hereunder through a combination of primary, umbrella and 
excess policies. Before commencement of any Services, the Consultant shall provide Client a certificate(s) 
of insurance evidencing compliance with the requirements in this section. Further, through an endorsement,, 
Client shall be named an additional insured on the Comprehensive General Liability and any applicable 
umbrella and excess policies 

8) All reports, plans, documents, materials created by Consultant or its work product from its Services 
(collectively, the "Instruments of Service") shall remain the property of the Consultant, and are intended 
solely for uses related to this Agreement and construction of the Project. Notwithstanding, Consultant grants 
Client a perpetual license to distribute to any third party, reproduce or otherwise use any of the Instruments 
of Service for purposes it deems reasonably necessary that relate to construction of the Project or conditions 
at the Project site. Client agrees and acknowledges any reuse of the Instruments of Service for purposes 
outside of this Agreement or the Project, or any failure to follow Consultant's recommendations in those 
Instruments without Consultant's written permission, shall be at the Client's and other user's sole risk. 

9) This Agreement may be terminated by either party upon thirty (30) days written notice in the event 
of substantial failure to perform in accordance with its terms by the other party through no fault of the 
terminating party. If this Agreement is terminated by Consultant due to default of Client, it agrees that 
Consultant shall be paid for total charges for work performed prior to the termination notice date. 

Additionally, at Client's convenience and without cause or default by Consultant, Client may suspend or 
cancel the Agreement, performance of Services or work on the Project at any time by providing written notice 
to Consultant. In the event of such suspension or cancelation, Client will compensate Consultant for Services 
performed up to through the date of that notice. 

10) Delayed Performance/Force Majeure Events. Neither party to this Agreement shall be liable to the 
other for any failure to perform its respective obligations (including payment obligations) under it during any 
period in which its performance is delayed by circumstances beyond its reasonable control, such as fire, 
flood, war, embargo, strike, riot, or the intervention of any governmental authority ( a "Force Maj eure Event"). 
However, the delayed party must promptly provide the other with written notice of the Force Majeure Event, 
the delayed party's time for performance will be excused only for the duration of that Event, and, if that Event 
lasts longer than 30 days, then the other party may immediately terminate, in whole or in part, this Agreement 
by giving written notice to the delayed party. 

11) The invalidity of any portion of this Agreement will not and shall not be deemed to affect the validity 
of any other provision. In the event that any provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid, the parties 
agree that the remaining provisions shall be deemed to be in full force and effect. 

12) Consultant shall not be responsible for construction safety or construction procedures at the Project 
site, nor will it be responsible for the quality of the work performed by the Contractor or any consultants that 
are not retained by it. 

13) At Client's request and for its convenience, Consultant may provide documents and its work product 
in electronic format. Data, words, graphical representations, and drawings that are stored on electronic media 
or which are transmitted electronically, may be subject to uncontrollable alteration. The printed, signed and 
sealed hard copy is the actual professional Instrument of Service. In the event of a discrepancy between the 
electronic document and the hardcopy document, the hardcopy document will prevail. 
14) This Agreement is entered with the expectation that it is not being used in a price comparison with 
other firms. Alabama law prohibits licensed engineers and land surveyors from participating in any process 
that solicits prices from two or more licensed engineers or land surveyors simultaneously. The law defines 
this practice as bidding and participation by a licensee is prohibited. If this agreement is being used in this 
manner, we must by law, withdraw this agreement from consideration. 

5 



15) Limitation of Liability. In no event may Consultant recover from Client any special, incidental, 
consequential or any other indirect damages whatsoever of any description (including, without limitation, 
damages for lost profits, lost advantage, lost opportunity, loss of savings or revenues or for increased cost of 
operations) or amount arising from the Client's breach of its obligations hereunder or suspension or 
termination of this Agreement. 

16) Project Representative. Each party shall appoint a representative who shall coordinate with the other 
party on all matters related to the performance of the Services and the administration of this Agreement (the 
"Project Representative"). Any notice required hereunder shall be sufficiently given when sent to the 
appropriate Project Representative via United States certified mail, return receipt requested, or via overnight 
courier with receipt verification to the address set forth herein, or by personally delivering such notice to the 
party to be in receipt thereof. 

17) This Agreement may be executed in counterparts each of which when executed by the parties shall 
be deemed to be a complete original. An electronic or facsimile copy of the executed contract or counterpart 
shall be deemed, and shall have the same legal force and effect as, an original document. 

18) Any forbearance or delay on the part of Client in enforcing any of its rights under this Agreement 
shall not be construed as a waiver of such rights. No terms of this Agreement shall be waived unless expressly 
waived in writing. 

19) Consultant may not assign its rights, obligations or the benefits of this Agreement to any third party 
without the written consent of Client, which consent may be withheld for any reason. 

20) This Agreement is made only for the benefit of the parties. It is not intended, nor shall it be 
construed, to grant or bestow any benefit, right or privilege to any third party. 

21) Consultant is an independent contractor of Client. This Agreement does not create any partnership, 
joint venture or principal-agent relationship between the parties. Further, Client retains no control or 
authority with respect to its means and methods in which Consultant ( or any of its employees or 
representatives) performs their work or Services. 

22) Immigration Law Compliance. Consultant represents and warrants to Client that: (i) it does not 
knowingly employ, hire for employment, or continue to employ, in Alabama, an "unauthorized alien," as 
defined by the Beason-Hammon Alabama Taxpayer and Citizen Protection Act, §31-13-1, et seq., Code of 
Alabama 1975, as amended (the "Act"); (ii) it has enrolled or will enroll in the E-Verify program prior to 
performing any Services on the Project in Alabama and shall provide documentation establishing that it is 
enrolled in the E-Verify program. During the performance of this Agreement, the Consultant shall participate 
in the E-Verify program as required under the terms of the Act and shall verify every employee in Alabama 
that is required to be verified according to the applicable federal rules and regulations; (iii) it will comply 
with all applicable provisions of the Act with respect to subcontractors, if any, that it engages on the Project 
by entering into an agreement with or by obtaining an affidavit from such subcontractors providing work on 
the Project in Alabama that such subcontractors are in compliance with the Act with respect to their 
participation in the E-verify program. Consultant further represents and warrants that it shall not hire, retain 
or contract with any subcontractor to work on the Project in Alabama which it knows is not in compliance 
with the Act; and (iv) by signing this Agreement, it affirms, for the duration of the Agreement, that it will 
not violate federal immigration law or knowingly employ, hire for employment, or continue to employ an 
unauthorized alien within the State of Alabama. Furthermore, if Consultant is found to be in violation of this 
provision, it shall be deemed in breach of the Agreement and shall be responsible for all damages resulting 
therefrom. 

23) Amendment. Neither this Agreement nor any of the provisions herein may be amended or modified 
except in accordance with the terms of a subsequent written instrument that is signed by both parties. 

24) This instrument sets forth the entire understanding between the parties concerning the matters 
herein, and, unless expressed herein, all oral representations, prior negotiations, understandings, agreements, 
conditions, and terms discussed between them prior to acceptance and signing of this Agreement are of no 
effect and are deemed to have merged herein. 

6 



25) This Agreement shall be governed by, construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the 
State of Alabama. 

Whereas, the undersigned, duly authorized representatives of the parties execute this Agreement on 
behalf of their respective organization on the date(s) shown below. 

CITY OF MOUNTAIN BROOK, ALABAMA (CLIENT) 

By: 

Its: 

Stewart H. Welch III 

Mayor 

Date: ______________ _ 

SCHOEL ENGINEERING COMP ANY, INC. (CONSUL TANT) 

By: 

Its: 

Walter Schoel, III 

President 

Date: ____ l"'"'0"--/0"'"'6'""//-=2""02=2=------------

Below please print or type the following information for the individual to whom invoices for payment should 
be sent and enter the names of the respective Project Representatives. 

Company: 

Client: 

Street Address: _______________________________ _ 

City, State, Zip: _____ _ _ _______________________ _ 

Phone Number: ________________ Fax Number: __________ _ 

Email Address: ________________________ _______ _ 

Client's Project Number: __________ Client's Purchase Order Number: _____ _ 

Consultant's Project Representative: - - ------------------~---

Client's Project Representative: ___________________ ______ _ 

7 



DATE: October 10, 2022 

TO: Mayor, City Council & City Manager 

FROM: Tyler Slaten, City Planner 

RE: BZA Term Appointment 

CITY OF MOUNTAIN BROOK 

Tyler Slaten 
Senior Planner 
56 Church Street 
Mountain Brook, Alabama 35213 
Telephone: 205/802-3811 
Fax: 205.879.6913 
hazend@mtnbrook.org 
www.mtnbrook.org 

Scott Boomhover's BZA term will expire on October 14, 2022; Mr. Boomhover has expressed a wish 
to continue to serve on BZA, and the BZA members have unanimously recommended that he renew for 
another term. 



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) 

Date: September 19th, 2022 

To: Dr. Dicky Barlow, Mountain Brook Schools 

From: Stephen Franklin, Brasfield & Gorrie 

Copy: Tommy Prewitt, Mountain Brook Schools 
Bill Steed, Brasfield & Gorrie 
Brett Landgren, Brasfield & Gorrie 
Mike Culwell, Brasfield & Gorrie 

Re: 2023 Mountain Brook Schools & City of Mountain Brook Projects 
Construction Management Scope of Services - Preconstruction / Design / 
Construction Phases 

Intent 
Mountain Brook Schools (MBS) & the City of Mountain Brook (CoMB) have jointly 
expressed desire to retain Brasfield & Gorrie (B&G) for Construction Management 
Services on the following Projects: 

1) Storm Water Improvements at Mountain Brook Junior High (project funded 
entirely by the City of Mountain Brook). 

2) Synthetic Athletic Field and Associated Improvements on the campus of 
Mountain Brook Junior High (project funded jointly by Mountain Brook Schools 
and City of Mountain Brook). 

3) Summer 2023 Elementary School projects - at Crestline, Mountain Brook, 
Cherokee Bend, and Brookwood Forest (projects funded entirely by Mountain 
Brook Schools). 

An existing contract exists between Mountain Brook Schools and B&G; this 
memorandum of understanding (MOU) has been developed to concisely define B&G's 
scope of services moving forward on these projects and is intended to be added as an 
amendment to the existing contract. 
This memorandum will complement the terms and conditions of the AIA C132-2009 
Agreement Between Owner and Construction Manager as Advisor {dated August 26th , 

2020) that was previously executed between Mountain Brook Schools ahd B&G. 

BRASFIELD & GORRIE, LLC 
30211th Avenue South Birmingham, Alabama 35233 
p: ZOS.328.4000 f: 205.251.1304 w: BrasfieldGorrie.com Page 1 of6 



General Assumptions 
This proposal is based upon the following general assumptions upon which the scope of 
services and cost proposal is based: 

1. The proposal is limited to project scopes described under the "Intent" section 
of this MOU. 

2. Goodwyn Mills & Cawood will be Architect of Record for both the Synthetic 
Athletic Field Improvements and the Summer 2023 Elementary school 
projects. Schoel Engineering Company will be Architect of Record for the 
Storm Water Improvements. 

3. The anticipated total project budget (hard construction costs only) for these 
project scopes is approximately $10.3 million ($3.0 million Storm project; $3.5 
million Field project; $3.8 million Summer 2023 Elementary Schools projects). 

4. Mountain Brook Schools (MBS) and City of Mountain Brook (CoMB) will 
contract directly with each architect. Design contracts will be based upon the 
standard requirements per the Alabama Division of Construction 
Management (DCM). 

5. Total duration of design and construction for these projects is projected to be 
14 months (August 2022 through September 2023). An anticipated schedule 
of design and construction is attached for your reference. 

6. Design document issuance at schematic design (SD), design development 
(DD), and construction documents (CD) will align with the level of detail 
expectations as defined by AIA Best Practice Quality Management 
Checklists. 

Preconstruction & Design Phase Services: 
B&G's preconstruction & design phase scope of services can be broken down into two 
categories as follows: 

Design Phase Management Services: 

BRASFIELO & GORRIE, LLC. 

• In collaboration with both design firms, development of a detailed 
design phase schedule inclusive of the DCM approval process. 

• Monitor and update the design phase schedule throughout the design 
process. 

r, Provide a comprehensive hard construction budget update upon 
issuance of DD documents (for Storm and Field projects only). 

• Provide strategic recommendations regarding contingency, 
allowances, procurement strategies, bidder recruitment, and bid 
alternates. 

• Assist the Architect(s) with the development of "Front End" 
specifications regarding schedule, quality, safety, logistics, insurance, 
and contract terms. 

" Assist Owner in the management, coordination, and scheduling of 
owner consultants not working under the direction of the Architect(s). 

3021 7th Avenue South Birmingham, Alabama 35233 
p: 205,328.4000 f: 205.251,1304 w: BrasfieldGorrle.com Page 2 of6 



... 

Project Planning Services: 
• Assist MBS and CoMB with Board presentations and related 

community meetings. 
• Develop an initial master project schedule for the design and 

construction phase of the Storm and Field projects. 
• Develop, in conjunction with MBS, CoMB, and school administrators, 

a detailed project phasing and logistics plan on the MBJH campus to 
coordinate work between Storm and Field projects. 

• Develop, in conjunction with MBS and school administrators, a 
student/faculty/parent safety plan for the MBJH campus during 
construction. 

Construction Phase Services: 

• The scope of services included shall be in accordance with Article 3 of 
the Agreement and shall only apply to the projects defined under the 
"Intent" section of this MOU. 

Exclusions & Clarifications: 
The following items are specifically excluded from the proposed preconstruction, 
design, and construction phase scope of services or may be provided as an add 
service: 

BRASFIELD & GORRIE, LLC 

• Management of soft cost/ FFE budgeting, procurement, and 
installation. 

• Management of owner vendors. 
• Services traditionally performed by the architect or design team under 

traditional Alabama Building Commission Contracts. 
• Engineering and design. 
• End-user coordination and programming. 
• Delays due to force majeure, defaults, pandemics or unforeseen 

conditions. 
• Management of claims & disputes. 
11 Tracking of local and/or minority business enterprise participation 
• LEED/Sustainability services 
• Out of town travel 

30Z1 7th Avenue South Birmingham, Alabama 35233 
p: 205.328.4000 f: 205.251.1304 w: BrnsfleldGorrie.com Page 3 of 6 



----------------------------

Cost Proposal 

Preconstruction I Design I Construction Phase Services: 
Our cost proposal for the services outlined above is a lump sum amount of 
$750,000 to be billed in equal monthly installments on the 1st of each month. 
Payment shall be due within twenty (20) days of receipt of invoice. 

Breakdown of Costs is as follows: 

1 . Pre-Construction and Construction Phase Personnel 
2. CM Personnel Contingency Allowance 
3. Reimbursables Allowance 
4. Liability Insurance 
5. Construction Management Fee 

TOTAL PROPOSAL 

Further description of each cost category is as follows: 

$451,000 
$0 
$24,000 
$20,000 
$255,000 

$750,000 

1. Pre-Construction and Construction Phase Personnel: B&G personnel 
cost based upon the proposed staffing plan (attached) billed at the rates 
defined in this MOU. 

2. CM Personnel Contingency Allowance: No cost is included in our proposal 
for additional personnel beyond what is contemplated on our staffing plan. 

3. Reimbursabies Allowance: Non-personnel costs incurred by the 
Construction Manager during the project. Examples include, but are not 
limited to, travel/mileage expenses, business meetings/meals, printing, 
technology/hardware/software, postage and shipping, safety supplies, and 
equipment. Reimbursables shall be treated as an allowance and will be billed 
at actual cost+ 5%. Any savings against the allowance will be returned to the 
Owner. 

4. Liability Insurance: Lump sum charge for Construction Manager's 
insurances required by the Agreement. 

5. Construction Management Fee: Lump sum charge of 2.50% of the 
approximate anticipated general contractor cost for the projects ($10.3 
million). 

Any other additional services requested by MBS or CoMB will be billed at rates 
defined in the Professional Hourly Rates Table provided below and 
miscellaneous expenses incurred (ex. travel, printing, etc.) will be billed at cost 
plus a 5% markup. 

We have assumed a maximum engagement length under this contract 
amendment of 7 months (for the timeframe between March 2023 and September 
2023). In the event this timeline is extended, this proposal will be subject to 
adjustment. 

IIRASFIELD & GORRIE, LLC 
3021 7th Avenue South Birmingham, /\labama 35233 
p: 205.328.4000 f: 205.251.l.304 w: llrasfieldGorrle.corn Page4 of 6 

l 
I 



Professional Hourly Rates Table 

Role/Job 'Title .. . . ··IJ~l!tly 
·.Rate ., - .. 

Division Manager /Project Executive $190 

General Superintendent $180 

Regional Operations Manager $190 

Regional Preconstruction Director $180 

Chief ?reconstruction Manager $165 

Senior Preconstruction Manager $145 

Preconstruction Manager $135 

Asst. Preconstruction Manager $125 

Operations Manager $180 

Project Director $180 

Senior Project Manager $165 

Project Manager $155 

Assistant Project Manager $130 

Administrative Assistant $95 

Senior Superintendent $170 

Superintendent $145 

Assistant Superintendent $135 

Assistant Field Manager /Foreman $130 

Field Engineer $115 

General Field Labor $85 

Planner Scheduler $140 

voe Manager /Technician $140 

MEP Staff $180 

Quality Control Manager $140 

Safety Manager $130 

In-House Legal $190 

Marketing Support $70 

BRASFIELD & GORRIE, LLC 
3021 7th J\wnue South !llrmlngham, Alabama 35:t~3 
p: 205.328.4000 f: 205.251.1304 w: BrasfleldGorrle.com Page S of6 

- ---- ---- ---------------------- ------- ------------ --J 



Accepted on behalf of Mountain Brook Schools: 

Signature Date 

Printed Name 

Title 

Accepted on behalf of Brasfield & Gorrie, L.L.C.: 

Signature Date 

Printed Name 

Title 

BRASFIELD & GORRIE, LLC 
3021 7th Avenue South Birmingham, Alabama 35233 
p: 205.328.4000 f: 205.251.1304 w: BraslleldGorrie.com Page 6 of 6 



Mountain Brook Schools Drainage & Athletic Field Improvement 

Brasfield & Gorrie Construction Phase Staffing Plan 

Role 

J Name 
I 

l 
.').v:~· .. •,,_,,11 .\!,~~ ,. Pr,·s~ n:, . }\,1/.4 

Aug-22 

tl':•(I 

S<P-22 I Ocr-22 

O"', I r,•~ 

I ... , 

~IT- I 
i Nov-22 l Dcc-22 Tan-23 I 
I O". I ll", O'. I .. ~ ii,~ h i 

Peb-23 

j)9,i, 

1)0,;, 

Mar-23 ·1 Am-23 I I 
I 

I 
Au2-23 ·1 S.:1>-23 7 I Tul-23 Ma,,-.23 lun-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dcc-23 

1~11 I I}".., I tl", O" ·, I cWo rr•·~ I ,Jfl ·j. I O'!•· "'· I fl'·, ,,, I 1)0/,, I r,, m;. I 1111-1., n••,;, 1 ll'% I fr, ... 0% I 1)% (.:i:--:!I--!":,11~.:/~ .---· ---- -·- ___ _!!f!t:_U}i~r.- _j 1: I I j I 
~:.d"'1d:f_•~ __ ____ _ , _0!!:.~t!._n~IJ.n·.!!.'!.n l I)~., ! I -,. rr.;, I O'. I ~•t' (l''o I r,,,. I 0% I r,,. I O"!tt I (.r!, r,,,,;, I O'¼ (le;. I ~i- I l)'l, o• .• I ()".i, 

I I I I I 
. l,i,..,s . .l w •:• . . ~,-n,/J~f!.':. I ft% I ! I I I I "Fldc-1·,r;~r:~:;:.-;;_¼o,:--- ··;~r,-;;.,:--·--/«} G;i;;~~ --- I l~D i I -- -

- ·1;,.,~:yt:;:.::~- -~-------:1o;;c~;~-:o-·•-- i tl".. I j .. ... __ ._•--·- -----'--- ___________ · ~---~ 

::~;;~~-'.~~~,:~-~~-~-=~~~tc~~:~-- 1 :.: : i i 1 1 1 1 i 1 = 
:~r,r:\·:cr.,, ... ""'':,. _____ :~~~- ---___ .. . I {)~,. I l I I ! -----
,.:,,~ .. -,:• _r,-.~:iR':...."!!::::. ___ -·- _ _ T!!.P. ·-·----- _____ ·I-_ _;0_;';;.•_+_...;;..;;.... __ 1-....;:·'_;··_;· _...,__.;;...;;...._,._....;....;__+-------+-.:....;--+--------+---' _ • 

.\l.u·i1:-•~ l. ,~I er:.-. 

n•. n:>•:.. (\.'l_:, "''· "'· nn.1.. ,;_•'. _ ' .. ,. -;.'le. " 0% o•., 
i i ll", i no.,;, i ' " >"• ~.., s 

~ ;,. 1 m. Cl", IJ',, ,,.. I 11". ""· ,,.. I 

/'l'I'_ 11PI'. I 1111:. I '"· I ,,.,_ 1\!ll,!. I "· "'· t , ■ r t,19,1 · I':.'. h• ►• ., I 11, .. t, ,., .. u, r n•tn o•,, 
fr•;. I n,,;. I nu.~ I r,,. I rv•. I (\l'I,, I ,.. <· .1" · 

,. 
;:• ~ .... ~. I I)",, I I)'•.; I)".~ 

nn;. I nn-.. I n•. no. I n•, 001,. I n•, (l'!,,,. I n•, on-~ ()"', 0', I 

"'· 
I O~,,. I on~ o~-n 

ll't.~ nu;, n~:. I r,11,, I l}I>,. I 1101 .. I ,~. I "''· I fP.o 0% I 0'!1,, I O"·' I (f.~ I 1,t .. QO.~ O", 

,,,. I "'' I no:. "'· I i'I" .. I no,:. n•. no1,. I i,. • ''--•~· ~.,, .ii, 1(~1· I 0'!.-,, Q"., l)'s;, 

0%1 l)•,O 1)% I o~. I 0", I trio I (l'~ ... I 00'11 0', I /)'' ' I 0%, I ,r. ~ I O'i11 I o•:; O''i, I ,. 



Narr,& 

;; ~~ J ::-;t-;-,;- ~ . 'Tr. 
\2280 AM-4Comdel!l-CmekWOl«~(SW&StITl} 

'22fiO Ma2Compim-Bac:kAl9yR..oi,.,ed(SW&sult.) 

12270 Arn3Complel,,-R9,,()ptnHllldlltl__.hal91K1Qn\SW&SVTl.) 

'33&0 M:tinPa:!liiglo!Ro--Pi,IVhgCornpln 

1719, ..... 1C~81i;Ftaid,COQIS..&.AIICtio..i l ~ --... 
~&allllllM 
A31"0 Ana4~kWOlk~SVVSU11.tw~Orp} 

A3110 "'9o■ 1~)-SWSVT1.\\"l'Olfr.gtl9)'1,} 

A3100 ~3.S'ilaUWt"ScupaliJ'.alDl.r.lb\~~} 

.Q120 N'Hl41!1d{~-SWISU1\.(W~Oays} 

,'\3130 AB131Hllsdavt /Ridl"nar~}-SW.st.m.twonang0i¥-; 

:"aeld, Oomti;-,, &FkNltmma . 

A3170 Tenril9Courl:J(Wa1ong0ays) 

A3100 NewPalklngl.d(V'lorl!i'tgOays) 

A3160 ~Aeld(WOlkingDeys) 

A3100 Atldtiw•~clfd:l;Deys} 

---.........; 

.&.J lflll ~,llld,1-nl!rl,~~ii::.Cllnlaitw--Vo.,.t 

'1" ~ 
a 10-Feb.23 

a ,.,...23 
. . 

• , ....... 
2i..M.73 ,,._,, 

'!it •~ _1§:'llj.6! , .. - ......, 
21 11-.1111.23 13.f'■~3 .. O>J, .. , ,...,.,, 
1'0 .._,,.., 19.:U.23 ,. 01-MW:z:! ·~ 
" 22-t.111:,-23 ,....,, 
,,. 27-Miii-Z! iJsosz, 

" 
,.,..,,, ,,._..,,. 

32 lS-Ju11•23 .....,..,, 
"' 

,, ... ..,, 16-Aug-23 .. 1A...lJl-23 23&,.., 
,,. ,,_,,_ -

2022 

""' i ""l"' l "'"I"'•"" •.,f0,cl ,.. Fob { "" ] ,., I ....,, f Jtmi-"' Aug I Sop l °" I "" I Doc I J,n I "-" i .,.... 7 ,... 

• 1().f'■b,2J.ArftAComp!•1' •CiiekWoiti:eo-n,,&l .. (SN&SUTl) - ----~.~,~......,.....=~-,~c~....,,_~~-~-~,._,~.~-~~,,..=•~SUlU~ 
• 19,..U,2J,haaS~-Re-Ope,,HB,cta/RldwMrhlned,n (SW&SUTL) 

• . 2s-.lll-2U.lafllParNng 1.at~qeon.,111t 

• 29-S~1Cornplu(Rlld.Cclflts.&Alldhouu) 

1~ ic:===== -filci,.~4(CINll:WorkJ-SWEitJn.M'oi\frgOeys) -..,_,.,,_., 
r,14""1J 

08--MY..23.An.11 (Rll,:l) -SW.SUTL(WOlldngO~ 

22-M!iy.ll -
1~Sil9'Ml'll&Sl!'!l~Sooe,e~Ot.trdont't'~~ 

1~2~~·SWIS\.m.f{'t&.tit\gDays) 

1~3(HlsdalelRlthma,~1-&w&m.CN1tltt,gDa,-tl 

1~-,.Tlft!IIICour!a(WolfvngDay■) 

2&Jun..23 - 0Uug,23.Ne11Pedd!lglot(Worfdi\g0eys) ,, .... .,, 
1,4,,AJ!.;2J v....,, 

f&Aug-23.Astct.JrfFleldr,,/olkhgDeys) 

21J.Seo.23.Flekt!ou,e (WG!lttgDays) 

~~Terri!ICoU'!s,,&~'Ttl.iDu!lllcn(,YOl'lf,gD-,s) --0[1 1,,,t'~&~· 

4""-·=-· - ....... ~ ~--~a:r, :- ;;;;· ~~ 
» \.<-~•F>\'= 

A111'1Sit "-E.__,. DO&i!l~C""'■~-

A1210 B&GP'liceDOSetb'Alld.CclJlts.&l'itldhO'JN 

"1220 Oe'NOPCalUstofPot=<ilalGeneoraJOonlr:ldnbrFleld.Cot.J~&A,tfhcuse 

At:21.0 CallPwll»!Gerte:a!Ccr.t.actxltrfltld,Co'urts:&Fla'.cltiouse -~ COS'1 -~&Sl9U!R1H 
.-.,(lilo &o;-..iCD"s-SW&SUl\. 

.-.1060 ~DADEM-SW&SUlt 

A1110 1.9,l,pp«:Ml!of'Specs 

AIC!70 At'EMR&mrNafCD"s-SW&SUll 

A1060 Rnpcn;f/hlplen,entAOEMsCcmmenlSonCD's-SN&SUn. 

coo;,., ~ .Cewt..&.Ocldl~ 
Aol:250 A.Ehsll!tCD'll-R$1d.COll!k&~ 

Al~ Su&ritCD'sbABC-~.Coul!3..-.~ • 

A1T<O AE!CRIMIPNofCD's•Flekl.Colffll.&fWdtlOUSI 

A1280 R•tpO"ldllolpfementABC's~c:-1CO'•·Aeld.~&Ael:hNle ·-•'-""" ......... A:2700 AdYl!lffl1:::rEm-S\V&SU11.. 

A2B;t0 ElldPll!':tlgafCO's-SW&SUTl. 

A28:,0 PublCRndlngoaFBidPm"lg!BtlAW!lrd•SN&SUn.. 

A2W> CtfColllldlApprovalalBldPti,g/81dA.v.ud-SN&SUTL 

A2eS't L~NTP~GCIR"'-~:sw&sun. · 
A287fl GCOl!all'IP3)ffllffll&Perbnl'.am:.B:ind9&hsu11m:e-SW&SUll 

A28,90 CltfCa~lbr-GC-SN&SUTt. 

A21!00 ReleaNdt,rM:iti121):rn-!$tN&SUTL 
FWc(C:»~A'A...._Bkl&Awanl-i,. · ~ · -· .• . ... ··,. ~ ._.; 

A"l!J10 AdWiirb!tbfBkt-A&l:I.Coul!L&~ 

A?NO BldPrldngcfCO'll-Flotl.Cotir1!1,,&Ru:1hclJSe 

A.25150 P\.-M:J:\edlgofeli:l~!Bld;a.,,..;~·-PIIIS.~&F'.eldtrouse 

A2tl&'l ec.dAwoval.;,BldPrldng!Elld~!d-FWd.6uts.&Rddhou• 
A.2970 llnil9dNTPbGC(Re'-Pmwreme~-Aeld.Cow!s..&FieldhDUM! .. 

~SO Crd&SubmlABCCOnnc!,brGC ~Field,Cot--.&FilltlhMft 

A2990 GCaitalnPa~"'1l&Pllrtim,m8ornds&.,w18n~-Aut!.C-vurt,,&Fl■tltlOU111 

A3010 A8C~~b-GC-FWd.Cel/lll,&FWcltlolJ■e 

A3020 ReJe.aedllr&ISes:.~~-FWcf.Cc::wta.&~ 

A3050 -.eSdlnobSprogBlea<r.ttJ -

1t 
30 

20 

10 

• 
tt< 

" 23 

10 

10 

" 30 

~ ,r-·-· 27.0,,,, 

~ -n ..,...., 
--22 12-0K-22 

13-0,c-22 19-0IJC.;n 

1~A .....,., 
-~ ,,..2:,2, •7-0:t,2:: ·-· 1~22 
,_ ,......,, 
,.,..,,, -,.,...,,,,. ,,,,..., ......,. 11-od-22 
7~-Q!;;-~ ._..~:: 
28-0<>02 12-o.c.22 
13-0tl~ ' 13-0ec-;22 

12&1p.22A 27,0Q,22,A.ElaueDDScbrFJttf.Couris.&Fl6k!house 

28-Qd.22 ~ 2&.Nov-22.B&GPrtoabDs-ettirF!sld.ColJlls.&Rel:l~ 

2'-f',lav-22 [='!J 12-0~Cevekl;,C.1Ustc~,srdalGltr,enlc«,tamtb'Rlld.Col.llls.&F!.!tldhouSI! 

13-0ac-22 □ 19-0oo-22.CallPotWIIGenllralConnictn"iirA.ld.COIJrll.&Fhldhous, 

~22A ....-.S 1!J.Se~e,ij°bsulCO'l-s-// 4SUl\. 

19-Sep,22 J 1~.Subml ctYtbADEM-SW&SUll. 

11-Sep,22 023-Sep-22,l9~'11cl~ 

20Sep.,22 C::::, 03-0!sn)OEMR1rdewofCO's-SW'&SUTl. 

~ c=] 1T-Ocl-22.Ri:9')0n:lll'nplemer)tACEM,,COfflmentiC!ttD's-GW &SUll - 12-0~tnu•CO's-Aelcl.eo..nb.&RlldllouR 

13-0eo.21 I 13-0eo-22.SlAlmlGD'•l:I.ASC-Flelcl..Ccurts.&Fw.dhoVM 

3tJ 1J.Oec.,Z2 12.Jiin-23 13,[)eo,22. c:::=::::=:::l 12'.Mn·:3./ll!IC: RIM9Wot'C0'9-~~.&Flekt7ouse 

10 1~ . ~J 13-Jlft.23 c::::I 2&JM-23.Rupond~Contmflm!IOdCO's·F'oeld.,Cou!ts..&~ ]I 

-- - - 1, 15 ~ 14-0:l-22 ~ C=:::::J 1~trl11d-SW&SU11. II 

15 Q3.()ct..22 21-0:1--22 ~ c:::=1 21..oct.22,M:ll"ltchgofCD'a-SW&SUTl II 

21-od-22 • 21~PublcReac!fr'tgofBldPli:tlp/Sk!AMrd•SN&SlJTl 

2,l-Clid-22 28-0c:1-22 .,..,.,., 
31-0t}22 04-Nov-22 

30 04-No.z2 04-0~ 

~ □ 2&.()d.22,CJttCcundlAppmvalofBldPlld-lg/BkfA\lan::I-SNl&SUT!. .. 

31-Clc:ln • llmiladNlPbGG{Releia.sePJQcu..-,Q-SW&SIJ11... 

31-0d-22 C 04-N~GCClll!hl'~&F'iit:irnwnceBonds&titucar!ICe-SN&Sun. 

04-NoY-U c=::::::, 04-0e~Ct,Con,aCW,~brGC-SW&SUTl. 

a -..., . . .. I -• T "-- •-·· ···--·• 

. 78 ,3-t>Do-22 , .~ -
15 ,...,.,,,, ...,.,,.., ,,_,,_, = ..,,.,,1 ... ~ ..... .., __ ""'"'._ I 

~2 • Releaedb--~ -~u._.,,.,, 

20 1),Je!l,23 

0 

s ··,~ 
0· · ·11~ 

.. .....,, 

...,...;, ,......., 
1~~ c:::=:::::J IJ9..Fcib.23.BldPrtctioofc:o'l:-Reld.Ccurt!l.&Reldhclule 

• OJ.fet:-23.Plt,bRea~hgol~Pddng,'Bl:IA'Mll':l'•F'll!d..Ccut:!l.&Fltldhol.lS!: 

~~ □ 1s..Fe~,Boen:1~~!018ldPrkln1J/Eld.twad•Fleld .. Cclnts,&F!•t1hcUM 

17~~ • · LhllltclNlP1DGC(Ra!1111S1tF'rcaJl'llfnant)-Flllld.Cou1'&~ 

17ffb.23 23.Feb-.23. 17-hb-fl t:1 23.F.tb-23..Crd&&A,mlLl.8CGcnhdlJorGC•Ae!d.Couill.&.Fl■Jdhoua 

17-Feb--23 23--A11><3 17~~3 □ 23.filb-23.GCOblllnPay!Mnl&hrbrni!!noeBondc&hlumAce-F.eld.Coura&FieMlffllse 

1$ ~ . 1~ ~ c:::=J 1&,..Mw.,23,ABC~brGC-Re,:1.CCIJ!tl.&RelltlClua ,,......, 
5 71-MY-.1:l" . 31-MJr-iz 

171 31-0ct(4 . ».kn-,2' 

11~ • ~br&dlNl:~~inm-Fleld.c«d.&Allit'IDUSll 

p.&---=• ■ 3.....W,,WSdtoollSJ-hgBfWl.ktr.tib 

' -•.•~-••~~~ • ,,...__~•<r-- • ..., • . ,. 
, . A'120 -•·-~~.~~~~:.J ..... ----~-, . ....._~ .. ,.Ac.~~~--~·~=»=~< 31-0>22 = ,, .. ...._ ............ ,_ .. m,Stu"'°SUbm"'h 

~~•S&UtMi■s r. J I,().-,.,.:/ 1s .......... .J1 ~ I 
·oject IO: 22912-MBJH-FLD
•-O~ 

ala Dato: 13-Sop-22 

on Date: 13-Sep-22 

,gcs: I of4 

......,.. Remainingl.cvclofEffurt 

- Actual I.ev,:1 of Effort 

Actual Work 

c:::::::t Remaining Work 

- Critical Remaining ... 

'51 'Ii' Milestone MBJH - Storm field Improvements 09.13.22 Preliminary S<:hedule 

OPS-JK- RFP 
BRASFIELD 
&~~ 

Date I Revision 7 -, 7 
Checked - I A!'!'.roved 

7 



·b r -- ~ -- l m .. ...,, I 
2022 

~ .,. I ..., , .. , t °"~l ~ .,., I ,.. -~ '"'~L ~ l 
Al130 A'EFl:i!MeW~PtitcntS\:lffnSructl19Sllbmlla!s 10 I~ n".fil~J.22 ~ c=J, mt.iwt:R111.,..i~~Sfui:iiii&ibmiii" 

2023 I 1111" 
.tm l .M I Aug i s,p j Od ( No, ( Doo .... 1 ... , ,,... I "' 

A1140 Ftb&DttverP'NcastSbmlskutllrh 40 ~ :zs.,Jan.2J 
..,.,,,.,, iS-J.n..23.Feb&Deiver"'-cntSl:lrm~,a; 

~&sw!-tr~~~· y ~ - .-:.~ .. . ' • . ~~: ~-,-...,,<~,.L---~---:::-.~.:qx:: __ e, .. ?;~"M:--;:.t -=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=-:::::::::::::~•;:;,_..,,..~~2~;=;;;•~1 ... ~,;-:~-;~~-~,._~~;;;•;;;'"''"""".:,;,;;;.1,;.•:;;Su~..,~: ..... :.~-,;;-.. -;.-... -;----_-_-_-_-.:_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-.:_-_-_-.:_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-.:_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-.:_-_-_-.:_-_-.:_-_-_-_-_--l--l 
At1«! AE~&(WtoYeQ'°RCP~ 10 1~ ~22 I 14--NclV-22 c=J 29-Ho'#-22.A'ERffle,M&App,oo,,a4Z-RCP.S:bnitWI 

A1170 Flb&Dohw4Z'~ ◄O . 3lJ.1110\l-22 25Jan-23 30-NOl,,,,22 ~3.Fe&o.t'wr~2"RCP 

~£7....:.~·-~...,..·-..,--~--~-~-:-t· ,."nr:~_,.- t:.x..--: . · · ~-.:.2...1~ .... , 
.t.11'.0 ~&SlillTIIOP~ 10 31..ocs.22 

A1180 AE.Rlviaw&Ar>P-OIPSIJl:mtmb 10 14-N0¥-22 

,,......, 
29>1,w.22 

31-0cm c::f f1~~&Stbr.110PS----.-.. 

14-Nov.22 ~ 29-N0\<-22,M:R4Mw&App:g119DFSutirri'tlls 

:~~~;;:;,=·---·.z.-:--..::.-:-.::.=:-;.:.;-.;:r;:;T-··-·~:_:::;=½, '~~-t-l-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-:_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-:_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-:_-_-_-_-'°"::,.,,:::_=::_::_::_=-_---,.,,:;:;"""':;:_·---"":_•---"':_"'"-_-"":;:::::::::;:;:;:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::l 
A1~ Pl9pMl&Sutll'lllWoodlh-.&Oe~S~ 10 17.f'-eb.23 D2.Mlr43 17"""~ c::::J ln......,._23,~&S~oodTNOteS&Cl~~ 

A1341) AoE~&A4!i::-WoodTroins&D9ddtlg~b:-n!!lals 10 03-MBr~ 15,~ o:tMtr-23 c:::::::i 1!MAlr."2'3J•,;£RG"-i11W&Ap;lnMWoodnuillts&D1cM!tgS\Jbmil!ills 

A13SO FabAO!iwel"WGOd"'-'ISlh&~ -· ' ·~ - AC) 17~ _ ,.;~ 17.W.U 11-M,y-23,Fab&OtlMtrWoodliussia1&0editlG 

~E~-- --~ ,u, .. ~......;. .... : .. ·."-~ __ ·., .:.-....... ~_1:.:~--~, .. _:~~::rz . ., ... :Jf~·~:~•1-- --------------- ---------------- -------- --- ------- --- ---- --- --- --l 
17-Feb-if' CJ 02~.Piuoa .. &SUbmie.a1c:af~~" 

03-M!l'-23 c::J 16-Ml~,A'E~&~l9adic:el~ISUb'nlbll 
A2'-~ PnN,n&Slb'rt.~~Stbml!ab 10 11~ ~3 

A2500 A.t:Re,,_.J~Ettcfll21Ei;ulprn,anlSUtlmilats 

A2510 Fab&DeMrElda!Equlpment~l5) 

~board,. 
.-.~s?O ~&Subm1P.n.lload9.ltffllall 

A2S30 M!.Fla-...wl.Apl)l'O't8Panalbo1mj9ubm-lS 

A25-tO Fab&OeMrfla'leboadl -A1090 CofAIP1rr:-,ldnfbrSW/SU11..Pad-ags 

Al100 C<:A(l~brAil!d.Cca11a.&FWdhcule 

10 03-Mar..23 

75 11-Mlf..1.3 

$0 17~ 
10 17..f'eW3 

10 03-1.far..23 

410 17-MaJl.23 
,. 11-l!op02 
"' ,......,, 
20 , ,.,,.., 

,.....,,, 
,....,., 
"""""' .,_,, 
,__,, 
""""'23 ,....,.. ,.,,..,,· 
,......., 

.;:_;.c .~-~;:_-.:.;.....; •~t;:._ __ ;_,'~~-=-- ~ ~~ ;:c ~ .. 

17.ftal'.zl ~.Fllb&O.,..-~~(°n'9ffsltlfflffl} 

17.fe!)..zJ c:::::J 02~freom.&5:Jbrr11Pane~ 

~ ~ 1&-f-.ltF.23A'ER~&AponiwPanelboardSulmi:l!s 

17.fhlr~ ~3.Fab&DIIMl"Pall8!bi.iin:rs 

19-S~ - t~2,Cot.ePendfliglbiSW' /SUll Alcbge 

u-()9(),22 c::::=::=I 1o,.tan,:A3.Cd.S~b'"P.akr.C.--.&Fiekhll.lte 

!l:il,Ullllffhope _____,.........-----'l,.,r_ 167 CISDao22 a.uZJ 
,\3200 DellylldPwbbduti'oF'nlc:Hl:~PttJnuement .. . 17 OS.O•o-22 27-0ac-22 CS.Qso-22 . t=J 27-0eo-22.o.lllywdM:lbdt:1bPnlca1tStvt1J;;Piocu"!9fflMII 

A3210 ~ 3 28-0.0ZZ ~ 28-0110-22 0 ~.2.Holclaya 

A3000 OamobltmF'Dldl&Pnll1•ClaallOMnSCRnld to 31'.1.Jar,-23" to-r:eb-23 30-Jan.ll• c::J 10-f'eb-23.Demobltl,Po:d'l3PaitilbleCllaroorM@Rlfd I 

A,MiAilll _ - . . - ~ rlJ.,.)l,,.-. ~ ~ 
~,.__,;;.;r.;...:;..,,.,.,.. ,·~ . .;....".,:;-;....,.;.'!;:~~,J;....,..ltJ::·••..;·w,..ii.iii .... .,,:a;'...-c!1W"."'-.,,_r."' .. :t::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~;;;.;;-;;;;::;~;.;;-;;;;;;;;;;;~;;:;:;;;;;;~;;;;::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::.::J 

A1710 LOC89&1st,g\JIIIJH....,..1 3 OJ.Jan-23 05-Jlm.23 03-Jal'l-23 0 05-Jl~loca'ltedsffn~U~-Alu1 

A.1700 ba(En:lkmCm:'Jcil~t>Re~....,._t 3 OJ.Jan-23 ~ ~ Q OS...~..,_.EsusionCcnWIIPrmkte-tlgbR.maln-Anl:lt 
~ C, ~R9fflOV8E:dllng~'ng{Slclrm&S8"1111'1)-Mfj1 

A11:,0 Rel?IO\leEmtrlDIJll!!IPip,g~&Sanl'.ary)-A.w1 5 '""'""' 
........., 

A1T«l E:Ql.ftlJl!f'ltf:ndta•Ne•"'! " 
,,......., '""'°"23 

A1i.$0 l-,gl~$!t,rm~.....,.., 10 ,,..,.,., ,,.,...,_, 
.,,.. h~l.42"SvmS~rl':l»•fve.a1 10 ,..,,,..., 27.$'■b.23 

.,.,. '"'5111S'DrmS....Pol@~Pl...,,Lot-NM1 . ,.,.,,.. ,....,,, 
AIT80 ~UGUfllln--Atrmt 1 ....... ,......, 

I0-..111~ c::::::J ~3,ea,.,nlJ-,11'11'11:t..1•Aniia1 

31.Jan.23 C:::, 1~'nNl!Pracai""5Wnstvet.ns--fW91 

t4.fllt,..23 c:::J 2'1-F11b-ZJ.Nlall42"8brr:iSewwP!j:le•Alff 1 

~ o 03-t.taf.Zl.~Sbl'mSel,,a-P!tieO..-.•Par'4':furt..Aiu1 

!J6.Mlr.,23 I De-~.l'lspedUGUiiiM-Mla 1 
,mo _u.,......., __ , 

3 07
...,"" - 1 or-.:, D ....,.,.,, __ ""'..,..., __ , 

- _ _____,..,,,.._ ~--- . . 
~ ~~r,·••·-·--.---·-•·· ... ,- -.................... .,..._ ..... _ .. _ .. --~.::.,, :ai•~-~-·~- - ---------------------------------- ----- ---- - ---------- - - -_jl -~ ~--- ---J.il ~-;. .a........;...~..,-•_ -!.M:....-J!.-....i....:...a 'It .. .. -,_,.__.,.__ • .......:.:,,:__~ ..JI.. 

A141D hsal&.,$!0f,Cor:TOIIPICr.t~bRirm1h-1¥ea◄ 2 1e-Jlfh23 17..Jln-23 1~ I 17.Jan.23.~E,OllonCo,,tnlf~bRMlaln •Ala4 

A1-ll>C ~-&ist-:g\Jllm-AMe.d. ' 16,Ja!'I--Z'J 1lhla~3 18-Jar,.23 D 18Jan-23,.locatllE>M'!gU11iee-Area• 

A!.120 Darno"9Yilg~-Alu4 2 ,..,.... ........,, 
A1J60 R.,,.,.,._.,ElliltngUli;r'P!plng(St::lll'Tl&&lr1~-A ... 4 2 - .._,,.,.,, 
.,..,. E.-cMll~TM■tMS-A193~ 

,........, ........,, 
A1.WO ~A9i:a,t5':,rm-St\lc:t11u-AIM4 2 21J.Jan-23 27.Jon.23 

1~23 I 20Jan.:23.0effloPw-,g~-AIN4 

23-Jan..23 g ~.Ralrii,,aElddrlg~PiJ)!:,g(Stiim&Sa11._..,.,--Araa14 

2$Jan.zl I ~ .~ UfT-n.ndlel·M.a• 

26Jin--23 11 Z7-.Jln,,23.hdtl~Sbm1SWti.'llll--.lm4 

.,..., hs'IIQmS__.Ap..A,u4 .. ·-- - -- -·-- 5 ,......., 0

03~3 

A1620 ntalNl!tWSarlllryStmatlhe--Aia114 ' 
,.,..., . .,..., 

.,..,, ~UGUCb-Are.4 09ofab-23 0!!'"~3 

Al410 ~tie.tConi:,e:iit-4~ ......... • - 10-hb-.23 

3:),Jan..23 ~c,:s:;,.b-211'\tslSmnS1J11.erPtpe-Arw4 

0&-Rl:>-23~08S■tl..23,hs:ii1Ne1:~Sewer1.IM-Mllll4 

09-Ai~ I ~ .hS?Kt:UGUfflH-Atn4 

15-Feb-23------a-1·0-feb.llhslilNv'.11eo.-a..tteaclwd-Alee4 

A1-A90 8tlc!d'!I\J9'11ta.1chn~Arfl• 2 10,Fab,23 1~ 14-Fab-23 C 13--Felr-23.Back111UllyTre!'lcfln-ArN• 

~~:ot_,,.cm,,_.@_:::l * .&:~!t.:'.~- . ,._;· ,';.i~ -· ~::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~.~,..,,..;~~;,,.~ .. ~ ... ; .. ~,;,ep,,,;;.;,.;.; .. ;w;,..;;(....,;;.,;,c.o-o;,;; .. ;;o;....,,.;;;,;_;,~:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::J 
ifil1l-F · : .~ ..... ~-!,;. • _t:L_. ...... ·., -.. ,.· . .-!.... . .:. ... -•!.JL.:.~ ·.! .. :!:.::...::zt:.~• . ...:5"kfi . ~.t. 

A1!5SO hAl&,:,sionCcrm:IJPro19C~'b~•h-Aiea2 Z 01-Mlr-23 02-M:ir..z3 01-Mllr-23 8 02-Mlt-23,N!alEro*"CcntolfPmtdEdslngllORem■ln...,._Z 

A1SS0 1.oc■ae.t';;Ullm-AraU 3 014W-ZI ~2' 01.._:tJ O (a.Ua~LoCHetd,gUIIIN-k9112 

A15i0 Demof>ll'klg/~-.-,_2 

A15.,0 ~-&ldngUQ/~W-,,&~.2 
A.1590 ~ll>Ullfitllancr.&--~~ - . . 

A1ft00 t.Af~antSl!lm!Stvcl.11111-Anlli 

,ject ID: 229 !2-MBJH-FLD
-04 
la Date: I 3-Sep-22 
n Date: 13-Sep-22 

~cs: 2 of4 

= Remaining Level of Effort 

- Actuall.e\-.!ofEffi:>rt 

Actual Work 

c:::::::J Remaining Work 

Ds-M9r~ 07.f.W.23 
.,._., ,,._,, 

·,s · 1Q..Mar..23 . 30-Mlu--2l 

31~r-.23 0&-Apit.:23 

- Critical Ranaining •.. 

1' "'Milestone MBJH - Storm ~-ield lmprovementi; 09.13.22 Preliminary Schedule 

OPS-JK- RFP 

~07--~g/Ha~Arll312 

oe .. ~ Q ~-~E,ddng,UlllyP~(Stlrm&s.n':llryl-MNIZ 

10-P.~3 c::::::::::::J 30-.\ltr-..z3.&c:Nlltt.fllt~-Arn2 

31-Mll-.n □ M..Ao"'23.hsti,JPW8stSl:limStuc:urm-Ami2 

BRASFIELD 

&!?.2~ 

Dato I Revision 7 
7 I 

Checked 7 Appmved 
I 



T"''"" ... l~I ..,, 
I """ 2022 

..., 1 .,,, 1 ., 1 ... 1 .. , 1 0d 1- .., o.e I .,,,, -,.. r_,;..::[ .,, I ~ [ .., l ..,. ~I ... I 
A1610 tiAISllrmSewP!JPl!)e•Alea2 5 01-Apr--lJ 13-Ap,r-23 ----- ~ .A()f..23 □ 13-Apr-23.~SbrrnS~Prp~ 

A23BO hQINewSanlla:yS!l\'MLJ'le-.AIN2 5 14-Ap!-,23 2~3 1~r-'Z3 □ 2o-Apr-2:S.hadN9W'San!laryS-Lltie-Mla2 

A16JO hl)MCIU0Uf'lln-l,rH2 I .... 21-Apl'-23 11-Apr-23. 21~"'23 I 21~.htped:UG!Jmee~a2 

~,1 

°" I - I ,,.. I "'" I ... I ,.. T •ii' 

A.1640 Sv.llfll~~~-->-w2 . . 2 _ 2.;../IJ::r-23 25-Ap:<,23 .2~ I 2~~.B•ddlUtl!yTr~m:h.s-Aru2 I 

~'i!·t'~~iuite..·. -~-:-"'-·-· :. :i, ....... :.. . ____ "f.:,.~-.:!..,."!....,..,, .. :;J: ~•'t ==--.f.u!!!!~--1-- - -------- ---------------- ---,, ... .....,=..----,a--,,...=_.,:..-3_;;aflW'=cu=H"' .... = ,:..,,..= 2.------ - - ------- - ----- - - ----I 
A11360 Plllc:eA,phallJ"-ndarCmtl-.trta2 2 Ol-l"ay-23 02~ 01~3 D DUl!,/,23.PIK'eAs¢,a!!BlncltrCoat--•2 

A16i0 Pll:.AIPltallTopCcat...a...a2 1 1o.Ju"23 1o.J'.J..23 10-Jul-23 I tO.Jut.23,F'laceAsphd:1o;)Coet•lwl2 

A113!!0 A,i,t-.1Cura'!lrra•llml2 7·· !0~1-23- 17..Jul-,i3 10-...fu:..23 0 17..u.23.AsotialtCti,ollne-A!U2 

A11390 ~514pi,g&Slg,'\c9.AIQ2 -- · - · 2 1B-.lJi..23 19-Jui .. 2.i' 18-,,1\ft,,23 8 19-.M,23,Plac!tS..:pnQ&~-Aree2 I ll?,:e,3;~~~-,,. ------·- f..! - Z::-!..-'!f-2:! ~ 
AJ090 Sdloo10t4bt&.wm'ler2023 0 25-M,y-ZS" • ~,Sct,00ICM.ilr&.wrwn!:r2023 I 

~ _. . ....._•7~:::.~:.~":~~-..A.-4_;_-~ •. : ... ~•A,1~•e ~~ -~-1---------- - - - ----------------------- - - -------- ---------- - --------I 
AZ040 L-xe!tE,,fffig\Jffltt@Rlcl'lrn•r-Ma3 3 22-Miy-23 ~ 

A2030 .-.Ul&omr,COl'ltdlPlotlcl.EJdm;tlRtrnai'l@Rlchmar-At.a3 25,,f-k)<-23 ~ 

Aao60 Oenil1~1/Prfflg!H.-dlape0Rthmar-~J 

A2060 RemiME!dl6!gSlluc\Mls&UW,Plpln;{Sbnn}@~.AMal 

A2070 !~fllewU~llend'Nn@~lctvri•-"-i3 

A206{'1 hs'alPl9131stSbrmSluCll191@Rll::hmar-Aml3 

A2090 Nbl42"'SumSf!WMPipr,@Rlchmar-/voo3 

A2100 ~UGU1Mes@Rictrmll'"-A.rlla3 

A2110 BscfdllU~"hichH@Rldwlw-MaJ 

tii.dtltr.Ptnl 
A."\270 Lor.D~Ullfac@HS!dalt-Alaia3 

A.fflO \oftll:ll),toi,Con:rdlPro.t~-bRemaifn@l-!lhdall-.tJaJ 

A3200 Dernoler,ds~pe/PavnglH~@Hllsdale-Area3 

A33l'tO R11T1C1Y1ElC!dngSruc\Jf!s&U~P!Jilng(Stmi)@tlillda!1 .. Ar'!J:a3 

AJ.220 EJICIMl'l!INewU~~@Ht!5dela-Me3 

Arno R""11arsPond~@~J 

1'3230 '""1,IPIIN:ast!3t)mi&Sanary$'N(VS@H~k,~•'J 

.-,2230 Plleefl.-wRn!nlngW~liHO!M1111:rbnd-Ataa3 

AJJIO R'l~ionPondG!ar!ng@Pund•Area3 

A3'l40 "1A14TSMT!~Pip9,0t-!b:lale-Ara3 

A32!;)0 ~lfflws@l-fa&ic!ale-.o.re..J' 

Al.120 "81~Potl~Gltlc,nYJlll~Pond....,.3 

A.1330 ~•~ntiF-»OPonll:,.__3 

A~ 811:ddllU:lvlhl.@Hlbdll!t-Alal 

-~;.;..:::- .. ~.~-:,::::~ .. ~· 
A212tl l"R&P0.ntl<&Gu!M...Jue.s3 

A2130 P11sorAspftdB~1~Ci:iet-Areal 

Ji:1140 f'lllc.~l'apCoat_,._3 

· ~- ·-·► · : ....... R·•:;R • ... v-:.:::.<. ~-" l 

...,.,,.., -31~ .._..,.,, 
or~ ......... , 
12.Jon.23 14.Jt,n-23 

'"'""..., 2f.Jun..23 

22-...lun-23 ,,..,,.,_,, 
,.......,, ,......,. 

" 
,,_.....,, ,......, 
22-f.aay.23" -25-l'k)'-23 -...... .., ,,_,, 
07-Jun-23 O,Jun,23 ,......., ,.....,, 
'"""-ZJ ,......, 
f""-'>23 1e..u,-23 

20-,,.'un-23 21.Jun-23 , ..... .,, 21.J>m.23 ,,.,,,..23 28.Jun.23 ,,.......,, 17 ....... 23 

,,,_.,._ZJ 27 ...... 23 ,..,.,,.. ,......,, 
,._.,,,, »Jun-.23 

1,i. .:,;.0 - .:.-..-~-
3 JD-Jun..23 OSJul-23 

06-.l,I-Z\ 07.J!A.23 

10-JJW 1o..u-:ll 

22~1,'-23 0 24-Mi,y-23.Loai~5dllngUm-_..@Rkt1rnat..Atu3 

25-M.y,-23 I ~'k'J,23.l'llt.l~ElomnCt1ntolfl'mt!ld.Edstngt1Remaln@Rkflrnir-Arff3 

25-Mljl-ZJ □ ~Defflol.8"d:blpe/PIMlij"fl◄-iidicaPf,ORttimar-,trn1l 

31-r.~ (j tl~~&!sfngSl'uclnl&Ullt~l,Sbm)@}Ri:ftrnlr-Mll3 

OT~ D ~~Mew~"Pwnc:hl&@Rlchraar-A.'l!!a3 

1~ D 1.WUn-2'3,hSlalPreoaltSbrmS~il:Rldlmar_.,,_3 

1$..lun..23 □ 21-Ju~J.kml'I.U-SmrmS.WW~@Rlchm11r-Ami3 

22-Jutt-23 l 22~3.~d:UGU~@Ridfflier•An,a3 

2'3-Jln-23 O 26,.J,m.;ll,81c:N1~1tencheSCRfd!nw-Ml'll3 

~~ - C 24-f.'ey,.ZJ,LUl.al■ E:ddng!Jlla@HllldM-AIPl 

2~- I 25-May-2J,h511~El'Olbnca-nto!/~t,R1~@HDldl!9••3 

2~ □ ~DfflOL111dlcapatPamg!Haidsailp!@HillGdale~-3 

07~23 0 ()9jJn-23.R1!11a4~Sh:lmJ,..-&U""'Plplngi(Stirm)@141$da1n-Aloo-3 

1J,..u!-,?3 Cl 1~0avnN..,_.U.,~d'lea0~·~3 

1&.1r..a O 19.J\m.aRfttnlonPondDtn10@Pond-MraJ 

1&-Jun..:23 0 1~talF'Mlcedstllm&$aDy~@~+AIN3 

20.Jun-23 I 21.Jtln..tt~NciwRella..,.,,W.lniaweUOPonll ...... 3 
20-Jl,n,iJ - I 2'hlun-URnnt::inPondQ9dln;l0Pond_,,._3 

22-Jun-23 □ ~.rn1111-1:rsbrms...tP!p1@Hltda!e·.,,,_3 

27..Jun..23 I 27...Jun..23.loapectfJGUlllla~_Hlldlll-ArlaJ 

~ - -CJ-; 21..J.n.tt~Rer.tonfvid~nWlll@Pmd-NN3 

28..Jtm..23 I 28,jJn-23,NbJNowChall.-ik~@:PQrid-""-3 

2SJt.,-23 II 2~8KkllU111j,1hnd'laOI-R'.sdala-M13 

».Juro...!3 □ os-.iil.ZS.FR&PCUTb&Cultr-l.lllS-3 

l'S-.U-23 8 07.Ju~1P!aceAlptlalt.B'ndwCoal-Area3 

1o..u.z:J I 10-.W-ZS,RclceAsptllllllbPc:o.t-,._3 

IQ150 ~lft'?me---3 7 1o..AJ~ . • 17~ 1~ □ 1T~~.,o\l'N3 

A21EIC Plfte~g&Sfgrl9gll-,.,,...3 . . _ 2 1WJ!-:l3 1~ 1~ I 1~.PfK.Sl"P,hg&S9'tage-AJu3 I 

~=~•.,,..;-..,_..1..._7.'~',,~A~ .. 1 r~&:-t4.:'/_rJ,..~1ft.t:~~-J -~~ I 
A:22-40 Ml&Re-P8111&tlciol~!lll.ot . 10 30Jllth23 1~ 30.Jun-23 c:=::I 1-'JIIJ-23.Vil&R-.PewSchao!Parlcinglat 

A229() AtphlltCtn11m■ 7 1.&...b~3 21~ W-J\11-23 CJ 21.Jul-.:3.AsphaltOnT!me 

A2300 FllceStlping&S\wiagre II ~ 28,,..u.23 24.M-ll C 28-.)Jl.ZJ.Plao:i5"1t1;&~ 

~Rlld;-...i".amb&~ ~ • l :M 21~ lll5-0cl28 
Sol!>~ ~ '" ~ ;: ;:"•,1!1,o.::J ,.....r,.l1 
A2150 UGEltctlcalbU;,tPl:l:1L021!1:11~tSfeEl■c 15, 21~- 1~~ 
A2780 FR&PLlghl:PoleBases-1119111 SbBec • .• 7 17-Apr-23 ~""23 

~l!':IM 
A,2410 1,t;,b:lrtAshit:rf°"11'eetlr .,,,. O■lrioh-w,glHlaalpl ll;>Mt!OCcu!l.._ 1 

"""' P!'l;,ISUt~S?'a-A-e■ tR~ 

A239J Rl!lfSUb~Ora!MgeP!pvtg •A.,.i't1 Fi,,1<1 .,.,, fnllllCclllc:vr~-M«1 Fltld 

,,,,,30 '1nlCUms&Nahr-.'lea1Atk9 

"""' lnn1P.ftl~~1Fleld 

A24<1) hQIFabfll:&Pzie!Dlam-Area1Feld ..... '"81~1'1png-...,..1Rllcf 

A2'00 B11Ck$1Dlal'lagePiDr.gliend!G-~ 1 F.-..kt 

A2.!IS:l Plaattl,GnllfflOralnlg!ISbne./wll~ Field 

A2.!ll!CI Plr.:e&GradeFinistingLa~Stln■-Aru 1·Rell::I 

,_ject ID: 22912-MBJH-FLD· 
-04 

la Date: 13-Sep-22 

n Date: 13-Sep-22 

~s: 3 of4 

= Remaining l.e>-.:1 ofEffurt 

- Aerual l..eYel ofE!furt 

I!!""!'!""! Actua!Wodc 

c:::::::J Rernaining Worl< 

1 7"' ... ':rr-:~. 
2 27-M!~ 

~'f..-:.~-~.......,, 
' 5 21-r.br'..zl'"'"'" 31~ 

20 ~,23 ~ -,....,.,, 
·01.uay,23 

01-Miiy,23 -.._,. 
11,.tay,23 

11-May,23 , .... ...., 

,...,,,., ,...,,., ,.,.,,,,, ,.,,.,.,, ·.,_., ,,_,, ,,_,, -
-- Critical Ranaining ... 
'7 1'I Mil<stone MBJH - Stom1 field Improvements 09.13.22 Preliminary Schedule 

OPS -JK • RFP 

27-Mlr-23 t=:::I 1ol-Arir.:l!JiGEIKtt:ll!bu_,rtPol9LocdoM•klll1SIIEIK 

17~- -□-~FR&PllghlPdeElases•Aru1S119Elec 

67-'\ltr..ZS a 28Mr-2J.M,blbA.ftuiCcnntb' 

27-M,r-2, ■ 31-Mlf.Z!,OemoPMlg~/Elal,gCOUJll;-Area 1 

2IWJlll,.2l - 25-,A;,,-2S,.~&Stl~Sl'a./W.lfFl■ld 

29-Apr;,23 [J 26.Az,r.23,.t,m1StJba!rC9QDr.1fneige~-Alff1Fllld 

.25-Apr~ 0 28-A;J!'23.hll!l:QColeebrP(pe-AIN1Fl'■ld 

01~23- ~0SMBY-,z:u,SIIIICwts&Nallf-MII 1 Field 

01~ i:3 -05-M■r,23.tmalfltldUghtPoln-,.,_1F!lld 

08-f~O-f~.hGl!Feldc:&P.-t0ta~1wuo---,-n,:d 

~ 0 12-Mly-Uhstllhlg■fffl~-hatAlld 

11-Ml)'-23 Cl 17~~!5iib,'9&~!1Trer.d'ln-~,1R1,ir 

11~ky-23 CJ 17~Aac:9&GnldtliratnageSb:Mi-Allle'IReftl 

18-t.-lay-23 0 22~3.Plaa,&ChdeRnlshhgLl)ffStin1...A/UTRlld 

Date 

BRASFIELD 
&~~ 

' Revision I 
I I 

Checked i Approved 



yD IA!::Mtrl lfflll l~l - I - 2022 I 2023 ,., . 
"" I 

.._. I .. I ,..,, I s,p I °" I No< I o., I Jon 7 ... ..., I ""' "" I 
..., I .u I "'9 I s,p I 0d I "°' I Doc I .m. I ,.. I ... I ""' 

A.19'&0 Sl!WngAmlnfFl!idPl!ntl&•Affl.!1Aeld . ,.._..,.,. 02.Ju~3 ~ CJ 02.Jun-23,.SN'lgAs'JolntRlldPan91s-~1Reld 

A1!?70 !nAIGo91POA•Arne1Fllld 5 ·os...iun-23 O~J - ~ □ 09-J.m.23, hsta!IGoa!Ptllb..Aiw1Re!d .. .. 
A1S.,O h-Qyf.'.m'n;s&Gra;,hll:S•,.,,,.1 Field • .~ ,._._,, 12.,),n.23 C 18-.Ml-23.h-llyMl.11!:'r".s&Gc,ptiics-hft1ReJd' 

A2•i0 hs3'h-HIR~-/J,lffl1Fleld 5 1~3 23.Jun-ZJ 19-.Mt-23 □ ~n..23.hml~RIRW!ler-AtutRe'd 

A2480 hr.llPro~'IFiak1Ne6,g~1~ 1d- 5 ,........, ,....,._,, 1~3 IS 16-AuG-23.11m,~ReldNolfna•Atu1F.eld 

ffWPark-'Glm 
--~ - ~ . - "iz'" 2l-,..tr'-2l ?:423 

""'10 Rough~Paltii,g;Lct-Nlra1 ~td 15 - 17""'3 28,.lJn.z3 c:=J 17~RoughGiadoPerlm1!Jt.Gl-MatF'w.Wngld: 

,11,.2,so FR&PCurl)&.@.Jl:!lr.An,e1Psilmgl,;,t 5 1&..Nl.23 24".hl.:i!J 18.J\i.23 c:J 2<hM-ZJ,FR&PC\fflJ&Gufar-Aru1PmHngilol 

~~~rCo.1°Ma1~gLot 
-,- .. 

25,jJ!-23" A.2170 21_, 2$,,M,23 0 ZT.Juf.23,Plifc:8AsollalB'indlfCO.l•Atea1PaiM1'9l.c! 

~~~Coat~l~lct 
. .. . 2" .,,,. ?!ljJl.23 ,,.,..., 2a..Jlj.23. C 31~Flec.9qpha111bpColt-AMa1~lot 

= ~CU'l'l"ll<n!1°/W!fl1P8Mlgl!lt 7 31...U..ZJ or..-.uq-23 31.Jut.2.J O 01../luJ~~Caf'&llM-NU1Paitmglul 

"2210 Pla:eSHplng&Slgnage-Aru1 PmtmgLOI 2 08,,Aug.23 - IJUI.Jg-l.3 I 09-Au!f,23.PfleeSttplng&S~-A11111Pln1m.9lol 

'tiinnir.e.uts --- .. -..------- ., ,...,,.,, ·~ 
"'''° Pfto&&Jbgrt,de&i.-.CW.1 Ttrwiisc:NII 12 ,.,.,,.,, 11-Mr,-23 26-Afw',23 - t'l~.Prep&~eSl9.,1.!('111TErrilQMII. -· hs:ll~Dra'nag11~""'--'Tll!V'l(sCoJ~ 2 12-A~ 1.....,,,, 1~ ■ 1~3.hcblS'Jblurli1:11t°'""91~-AreallenrisCou111 

A2>70 ns.21Ccr.ctlr~..-..11Te:wibeourts 2 12,May-23 ,.....,_,, 12-Mt:y-23 ■ 1s.May-23.hsta1Colld!rPlpe-Ane1Tenriis.Co1,1!t1 

.,... hslelCuibs& Nall■r-AIQ 1 Tennlseou:tl 3 1&-t.tay.23 1a.Mr,r-23'. 1~ I 18-Ma~hsldCU1tls&Ndlr-Alu1Tel'l:l!sC<lur111 

"'''° "-l~&P..-ltkaN-Na 1 TenrlilCGlltb ' 1"~3 """'23 1~ S U'-tir,23,l'IQIIF■tMfc.6Pa'MfDialr'IS-Aln1"f_..CUlffll 

A.."610 B«:k'l1Dlff:•ge~ii;iToencties-A1ea11'nnisCourk 2 24~'111}'-23 25'/ay-23 24-Mly-23 II 25-Ml),-23.B■ddl 0m,ege~Treni:tw,1.M111'TI!lnnlsCCIUIS 

""20 Place&Gl9deSU!msltl01Sbn&•Alea1'!llnnisCO'.irts 3 ,..,,,.., 31-May-23 ~}·-,23 • 31..May,2J ,Pl■ee&c;r.d1Subamc:ast:ine•AleatTenmtOn.$ 

"' .. " Aace~S-CO...•M111Tr.MCdlm 2 01~ 0::Z.Jun..23 01~ I 02..Jl.ln..!J. PleeeA,ph■.'t8'NOoUIS8•AtU1TamisCOutb 

.,.., 0.-BasoColla,-Art!ilt'lenn!sCOUlb 7 .,....,, ........ , 02.Jurt.2' eJ ~23.Cunll8-eCou!!!e-Asiee1'!'nDColn 

.,.., l'ta01t,.sr;hal:SUrtao■ Coo,_.Alfl81~18Cou:ts. 2 12..)Jn-23 13~3 12-.AJn-2:3 I 1~Pf1101'A,ph91:SUrfacti~-AMa1Te>'fflisCourb 

.,.., Col9SUlfl01COUrse...11R•1T11rmisCC!'.n 7 1""""-23 .....,_,, 13,.J~ • 20-Jtm..23.C\.Q$urfDt'9C011191•ArM1TennlsCourtl -· Fbl:eF'~AaylcResu&oer1s!.OJutse-A2.a 1Tenrr.sQMt!I 1 2"""-23 21 ..... ,, 21..btZI I 21~3.PlacaFladlle~ReNticet1.tCcMN•lftll1,...._Ca.ms= 

""'' 1'19c■ Flnb:.Aa)ftcR1sv~lridCourlt•Am11lrinlsCO'.wts 1 """""' 22.Jun.23 22~ I 2Z~.Platot~Nrf!e,Rfftdacer2nd~-M1t1,.......Ccltlltl 

"'"' Pllr..e.Acyt=Fr.l&!r1stCourt1-~IT11rw!IIICGl.l"8 1 ,,_,.,.., 23-Jun-23 Zs-.lm-23 1 23-Jun-23.Plac!Artytiefilm'1SCCCMA·Amll11\IN\lsCotm 

""'"" ~AaylcRlet2ndCCIIJ!Se•Atea1T,~Col..'Tls 1 ;ZS-.k,t..23 26-Jun-23 2$,.l.r,-23 I 2&,.IJn,,23..Plaa1ACl)l'!cFillar2ndCourse-m11lbrri1Coutb 

A2710 l'tlcl'Aa<,fcRn!mCoat•MlltThffli■ CW.. z 27"""'3 - 27...b\-23 I ~23.PlsmAo)lcfNtiColt•Atw11\!'ftlc«ft 

'2711) S~&~•Area1TennlsC!)Lll'g z "'"""""" 30-Jur,-23 llhkm-23 I 30-Jun.,23.SMptl'l;&Signage-.lnzi 1 TennlsCculs 

"""' linllUgtrtPclu-Aintl'MnilCourtl 3 OW.1-23 06.Jul-23 0~3 ■ ~N'allllghtPc!a-AIM11ffl,l■ Cc,url!; 

..,,.. '1$lali'9':dr>g•Aree1Ter.ni:!1Co.!lts 5 ()7.jJ\.Z3 13-,.""2J ll7..M-23 - 1J.M.23,.,_.Fendng-Mll1T&rft9Ccu11s 

.~,i- ~- -r.-;:~ ---~ -.,.., Fimllar.deSll■ ..ArvatFlt~ 8 14,,jJ).23 ,.__,..., 1~ - 2S-Ju~Rnaf~deS~-AIU1Fllkl,clu,e 

.. ,~10 FR&PShalawFcundatons--Araa 1 Fill'lflot.tsa • 23.Jui,23 01-23 le-.Mo23 a 01-Au;-23,FRAP!tralowFoundalonl-A19■ 1FJa!m,ouse 

.,.,. ~UGBec;...t.rn1Aeldlr.Use 5 .,_,. .,.,,...., 02-Allg-23 - Oa.Aug~. R.oupl,UGa■c•...,_ 1 Rekft:tlUMII 

.0.1$.~ Rouglt,a'IUGPf,..ll'llbr.g-...,_1Ret;liOI.IP ' D2 ...... ug-23 .,......., 02-Aug-Z3 - 08-Aup,,ZJ, Roogll-tlOOPfl.lllltl"!J-Me1Fidflous■ 

.,.., F-'R&PSOQ-Ara1~• 5 OMug,23 15-Aug-23 Dg.,\ug-23 • 1~.FR&PSOG-NNtReldhou&e 

A1870 layCt.tJBlockWalls_.,.,..1Alltlhouw 7 1tu.ug-23 - 1&-Au;,-23 - 24-AuQ4.3.L■yCMJ8!od:Wtl.11-,,,_1Aeldhouse 

A18'0 111A1Wood'llusaes&Oe6Jrig.Ary1 FWdtlcuN s ,....., 31-Aug~ ~2:3 - l1~ha11Woo6ll\mn&cr.d!Dg-At9■1~ 

A1910 Man:!,cepe•Aree 1 Refdhou• .. 5 01-&!p-23 ,....,.., .. 01..Sel><23 c:J ~-~_...,.1F1~~ 

.,.., WIS'alRoofS)mrn•.Araa 1 ~~lmtJsl 5 01..sep.23 ,,_,., 01...Sl:i-23 - 08-SIP-23.t.wRoofS}Ulm..kell1~11N 

Aino "-'~E(pDffllffl{Pane~l~i 3 11..&!p-23 ,,....:., 11-Sep,,23 I 1~Mllle.dbl~~&b~I 

"'""' PulWh&Tllffl'linah@~~..:.i . ' 
,......., ·= 14~ ■ 18-Sep-ZS.P\ltMll&"Alm'IN'6@Bedtoll~ · ..... nla!ILGD•Affa1Fktij!,ou,se 2 19&p-23 20-Sep,23 19-Sep-;:3 I 20~.hlll•LGD--Ara1Reldbu& 

A.1!)()) Palil::AMII 1 Aeldhwse ' 21~3 2S&P-l3 21&p-23 • 2SSep,.a3.P■ht ..... lW1 Aeldhous■ 

A1!?N Prep&,Sn1Co:'IIJmffoorS.-lne1~ 3 - ,.._ lo-Sep,23 I ~~&S..-CorlanADois ...... 1FWcl'louSt 

Old~~P\Vlllng 
,._.........__ .... " - -- - ... • ........ , -~2J. 

A33'0 Ml&Ovd11'0!dTCl'wMr.9LctAre1 5 
........, 05-"""3 2~ - Q5..0rj,23,LWl&DYertayOklTCPl~Lo!Aln 

--

roject ID: 229 I 2-MBJH-fLD- = Rt:maining l.,,\iel of Effort - Critical Ranaining ... 
Dalo I Revision I Chocked I Approved 

P-04 - Actual Level of Effort • 'l!I' Milestone BRASFIELD I I I 
MBJH - Stom1 Field Improvements 09.13.22 Preliminary Schedule 

)ala Date: 13-Sep-22 
~ Actual Work OPS-JK- RFP &!!2~ :un Dale: I 3-Sep-22 
c::::.J Remaining Work 

age:.-: 4 of4 



PROTECTIVE FIELD NETTING 

PROPOSED PARKING 
± •SSPACES 

NEW RESTROOM BUILDING 

.. 

, 

MTN. BROOK JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL ATHLETICS 
MOUNTAIN BROOK. ALABAMA 03/17/2022 

-

SYNTHETIC LACROSSE AND 
. FOOTBALL FIELD . 

61,630 SF 

L - - ·--

~ - ~ - ~~ ~ GMC; 



SPIRE ALABAMA INC. 
FACILITY RELOCATION AND ADJUSTMENT AGREEMENT 

BILLING INFORMATION: 

Name: Samuel Gaston Project:. ___ 2_0,..0.,.6...,1,.0 __ _ 

Title: c~y Manager Work Order: ____ N_...I .... A ___ _ 

Organization: Cjty of Mountajn Brook AL 

Address: 56 Church Street P o Box 130009 

City, State, Zip: Moyntajn Brook AL 35213 

Phone: 205-802-3803 

The undersigned parties agree that abandonment and/or relocation of existing SPIRE ALABAMA INC. facilities, 
as described below, is necessary as a result of unavoidable physical conflict with work proposed by the 
undersigned responsible party. 

SPIRE ALABAMA INC. has estimated the total cost of adjustment required to resolve said conflict, which takes 
into account direct costs, including labor, equipment, and materials, plus applicable overheads and related charges. 
The estimated costs are as follows: 

Construction of new facilities to 
replace those in conflict: Mains -- $ 236 590 69 

Services -- $ -

Abandonment of existing facilities: $ 1359181 

Estimated total cost of adjustment: $ 250182,50 

The Responsible party shall pay SPIRE ALABAMA INC.'s actual total cost of adjustment in accordance with the 
following payment terms, regardless of the amount of time that elapses between the calculation of the estimate 
and completion of the adjustment and whether such actual cost is greater or less than the above estimate. 

Terms of payment: Payment of the estimated cost prior to the start of work with the further agreement that after 
work is complete, to pay any additional charges based on actual cost; provided that any payment in excess of the 
actual costs will be refunded by SPIRE ALABAMA INC. Terms: Net 30 days after rendition of invoice. Spire will 
review the actual cost for refund, if any, based on an analysis of revenue, expenses, and investment associated 
with this project. 

Execution of this agreement authorizes SPIRE ALABAMA INC. to proceed with the abandonment and relocation 
work described herein and obligates the Responsible Party to reimburse SPIRE ALABAMA INC. for its actual 
total costs (including overheads and related charges) related thereto in accordance with the above terms of 
payment. 

For: ____ _.s ..... P .... IR ... E......,.A_..L ... A .... B ... A .... M ... A ....... I ... N_C....._ __ _ For: _____ C.,.ity_o..,f .... M..,.o .. u._n..,ta._in....,_B..,.ro ... o..,k....,.A._L ___ _ 

By: _____________ _ By: _____________ _ 

Name: _____ -:.:.M..,a.,,.rk.._L ... o...,w,..e...._ ____ _ Name: ____ ........ s,...a..,m..,.u,..e._1 G..,a,..s,..t...,on...._ ___ _ 

Title:Vjce Presjdent Enqjneerjnq & Gas Operatjons Title: ______ c ... jty.._..M ... a..,n.,.a.,.q..,.er,__ _____ _ 

Date: _______________ _ Date: ______________ _ 

RESPONSIBLE PARTY 
Form 130AL-Rev. 2l2f'J'2fJ2fJ 



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-157 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, that 
either the Mayor or the City Manager of the City is hereby authorized and directed, for and on 
behalf of the City, to execute a Facility Relocation and Adjustment Agreement, in the form as 
attached hereto as Exhibit A, between the City and Spire Alabama Inc. with respect to relocation 
of existing Spire Alabama Inc. facilities. 

ADOPTED: This 10th day of October, 2022. 

Council President 

APPROVED: This 10th day of October, 2022. 

Mayor 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Heather Richards, City Clerk of the City of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, 
hereby certify the above to be a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the City Council 
of the City of Mountain Brook at its meeting held on October 10, 2022, as same appears in the 
minutes of record of said meeting. 

City Clerk 

Spire Alabama Facility Relocation and Adjustment Agreement 2022-157 


	Pre-Meeting Agenda
	1. Rougaroux
	3. Drainage update
	4. BZA appointment
	5. Jr. High drainage 
	7. Spire Agreement

